I. SCHOOL INFORMATION AND COVER PAGE

Created Wednesday, July 31, 2013

Page 1
1. SCHOOL NAME

(Select School name from dropdown menu; BEDS # appears first)

140600860843 COMMUNITY CS

2. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

Regents-Authorized Charter School

3. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

Buffalo

4. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
404 Edison Ave 716-833-5967 716-833-5985 abrackenridge(@commcharte
Buffalo, NY 14215 r.org

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Contact Name Amy A Brackenridge

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Title Chief Information Officer

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Emergency Phone |||
Number (###-#H-#H)

5. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

http://www.commcharter.org

6. DATE OF INITTIAL CHARTER

2001-07-01 00:00:00

7. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

2003-08-01 00:00:00

8. TOTAL NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED IN 2012-13 (as reported on BEDS Day)
(as reported on BEDS Day)
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321

9. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2012-13

Check all that apply

. . . . . . .
(o)} (% EAN (98] [\ — W

10. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

Yes/No Name of CMO/EMO

No
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11. FACILITIES

Will the School maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate in 2013-14.

Physical Address Phone District/CSD Grades School at Full Facilities
Number Served at Site  Capacity at Site Agreement
Site 1 (same as 404 Edison Ave 716-833-59  BUFFALO K-6 No Own
primary site) Buffalo, NY 14215 67 CITY SD
Site 2
Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1 (same as the primary site).

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address
School Leader Denise Luka
Operational Leader Amy Brackenridge
Compliance Contact Adelaida Gonzalez
Complaint Contact Andrew Prinzing

13. Are the School sites co-located?

(No response)

13a. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Date School Is school working If so, list Is school working If so, list the School at
will leave with NYCDOE to year with NYCDOE to proposed space and  Full
current expand into current expansion move to separate year planned for Capacity at
co-location space? will occur. space? move Site

Site 1

(primary

site)

Site 2

Site 3
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14. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter durinﬁ the 2012-2013 school year? (Please
include %oth those that required authorizer approval and those that did not require authorizer
approval).

Yes

15. Summary of Charter Revisions

Category (Select  Specific Revision (150 word limit) Date Approved by  Date Approved by
Best Description) BOT (if applicable)  Authorizer (if
applicable)
1 Change in code 2012-2013 Code of Conduct, Addendum 04-25-2013
of conduct Note: Students who are suspected of having a

disability will follow the same protocol as students
who have a disability. Thus we are changing the
title on page 25 to read as follows:

DISCIPLINE OF STUDENTS WITH
DISABILITIES AND STUDENTS WHO ARE
SUSPECTED OF HAVING

DISABILITIES

[V, B N S VS B S

16. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all
pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any .
information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will
constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse
on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

* Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School
Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Thank you.
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Signature Page for President of Board of Trustees

Created Wednesday, July 31, 2013
Updated Thursday, August 01, 2013

Page 1
140600860843 COMMUNITY CS

16. My signature below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate
and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent
Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in
any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
rounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse on your
C or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

* Yes

Signature, Board President

Thank you.
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Appendix A: Progress Toward Goals

Created Wednesday, July 31, 2013
Updated Friday, November 01, 2013

Page 1
Charter School Name: 140600860843 COMMUNITY CS

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New Y ork State School Report Card for the
charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the
space provided).

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/schools.php?year=2012&instid;=800000052434

2. APPENDIX A: PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

2a. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If the Progress Toward Charter Goals are based on student performance data that the school will not have access to by August 1, 2013
(e.g., the NYS Assessment results), please the list goals and explain this in the "Progress Towards Attainment" column. This
information can be updated for Appendix A when available but no later than November 1, 2013. Board of Regents-authorized charter
schools that opened for instruction in the fall of 2012 or that were renewed in 2012-13 will be held to the same charter-specific
academic goals. Board of Regents-authorized charter schools will also be held accountable to Student Performance Benchmark 1 of the
Performance Framework.

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Performance Goal Measure Used  2012-2013 Progress Toward If Not Met,
to Evaluate Attainment Describe
Progress Efforts to be
Taken
Academic At the end of Year 4 of the renewed NYSED math  COMMUNITY Charter School will
Goal 1 charter, 75% of all students in grades and ELA analyze the student performance data to
3-6 will score at or above Level 3 inall  assessment identify learning gaps within our
NYS assessments for ELA and math. data. instructional program and make the

necessary adjustments with regard to
professional development with
training.

Academic For those students in Grades 3-6 that NYSED math COMMUNITY Charter School will

Goal 2 are not scoring at a proficiency level and ELA identify those students who achieved
(level 3 or 4) on the NYS assessments assessment near the "cut" scores and create
for ELA and math, there will be a 5% data. Individualized Learning Plans (ILPs)
increase in the total number of students addressing deficiencies.

scoring at a proficient level (level 3 or
4) for these assessments the following
year until proficiency is achieved.
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Academic COMMUNITY Charter School will NYSED math
Goal 3 continue to substantially outperform and ELA
the Buffalo City School District assessment

annually on the New York State ELA, data.
math, science, and social studies
assessment.

2al. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

2a2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

Page 2

COMMUNITY Charter School will
compare aggregate data from Buffalo
City School District and identify those
standards in which students from
COMMUNITY underperformed. We
will then target professional
development toward those standards.
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2b. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal

Measure Used
to Evaluate

2012-2013 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met, Describe Efforts to
be Taken

Progress
Org Complete a building project to Completion of Met the Goal
Goal  expand the learning environment  the project.
1 at the school.
Org Continue to market Enrollment Met the Goal (see appendix
Goal COMMUNITY Charter School to H)
2 the surrounding neighborhood
and achieve enrollment at or near
capacity
Org Secure an administrative team Organizational Progress was made towards Re-Start initiative will provide
Goal  that is effective in improving development meeting the goal. Effective training and support to the
3 student achievement and meeting  and student team is in place. administrative team and will
the diverse academic and social achievement. support student achievement.
emotional needs of the students.
Org Align the curriculum with the Aligned Progress was made toward Continued and expanded staff
Goal  NYS Common Core Learning curriculum this goal. Curriculum development and use of
4 Standards alignment mapping and curriculum alignment resources
related activities are
underway
Org Align programs and charter Programs and Progress was made. Modified  Revised mission statement and
Goal charter mission statement is better Re-Start initiatives
5 requirements aligned with programs and

are aligned

Re-Start goals.

2b.1 Do you have more organizational goals to add?

No

2c. FINANCIAL GOALS

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goals Measure Used to Evaluate Progress 2012-2013 If Not Met,

Progress Toward Describe Efforts
Attainment to be Taken

Financial = Achieving and maintaining Positive fund balance and adequate Met the Goal

Goal 1 financial stability cash flows; other evidence of effective

financial management
Financial =~ Operate with realistic budgets Effective budgeting and fiscal stability =~ Met the Goal
Goal 2 and engage in financial

management planning
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THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE,

CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL

Charter m.osoc_ Code:

SECONDARY AND CONTINUING EDUCATION REPORT OF FISCAL PERFORMANCE APAANRENNIEIIE
CHOICE PROGRAMS FOR THE SCHOOL YEAR ENDED 6/30/1} ]
ROOM 462, EDUCATION BUILDING ANNEX
ALBANY, NEW YORK 12234 |
Charter School zn_aa.@hQES % m gr* g&.lﬁ@% M@wb@ﬁ. _ m
. one:
L e —
REVENUES EXPENDITURES
SALARIES | OTHER TOTAL
A. STATE SOURCES 24,919 . GENERAL ADMINISTRATION Jip {9y t,%wx 933l 4]
B. FEDERAL SOURCES Hi2 220 G INSTRUCTIONAL SUPERVISION 2 _@d $RLtd /12U 0D @% L 906
C. PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS H. ALL OTHER INSTRUCTION 593200 _Lugaii A, 1514l
1. BASIC OPERATING REVENUES 3UL2, 157 L. PUPIL SERVICES 3 U Yy | %@E
2. STATE AID-PUPILS WITH DISABILITIES _ (9, 759 J. PUPILS WITH DISABILITIES JY2 1Y ml 7790 220057.
3. FED. AID-PUPILS WITH DISABILITIES U295 K. TRANSPORTATION —_— H7u 4o :‘N.: iz,
4, OTHER REV FROM PUB SCH DISTRICTS — L. COMMUNITY SERVICE . ; —
D. ALL OTHER REVENUES 271> M. OPERATION & MAINTENANCE Qo 74 _ 32eU29 3N 5D3
E. TOTAL REVENUES FROMALL SOURCES ~ H0 231 95 N. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS K9 Y1
‘ . 0. DEBT SERVICE —
J _ P
P. SCHOOL LUNCH [1320],
S. ENROLLMENT 294 Q. CAPITAL EXPENSE [ 2685 .
T. EXPENDITURES PER PUPIL [ 7385 R. GRAND TOTALEXPENDITURES O 083 99
(RIS) | ‘

Signature;

COMPLETED FORM MUST BE RETURNED
NO LATER THAN AUGUST3,

Date:

Chief School Officer




12112 PM

07/24/13
Accrual Basis

COMMUNITY Charter School

Trial Balance
As of June 30, 2013

Jun 30,13
Debit Credit
Bank of America 4530375719 (del 0.00
Bank of America 942926-3795 (de 0.00
Bank of America Operating 00453 0.00
Bankof America MM - 9429368730 ) 0.00
1001 - Keybank 328080079679-Reserve 666,973.00
1002 - Keybank 329080079661 67.832.05
1003 - M&T Money Market 0.00
1004 - Evans Bank Money Market 0.00
1005 - Keybank Money Market 483,203.40
1007 - Petty Cash N 200.00
1101 - Accounts Receivable-Other 0.00
1102 - Interest Receivable-Citizens Ba 0.00
1103 - Inferest Recelvable-Evans Bank 0.00
1104 - Interest Receivable-KeyBank . 0.00
1008 - Investment - Qther 0.00
1010-99 : Cash Clearing 072
1100 « Accounts Receivable 6,033.70
1105 - Transportation Loan to DOE 0.00
1130-01 - Grants Receivable-Title | 24,935.84
1130-02 - Grants Receivable-Title i 0.00
1130-04 - Grants Receivable-Title IV 0.00
1130.05 - Grants Receivable-Title V 0.006-
1130-0A - Grant Receivable-RTT 11,637.00
1430-2D - Grants Receivable-Title 1D} 0.00
1130-A - Grant Receivable-ARRA 0.00
1131 - Grants Rec-State Grant/Stimulus 0.00
1132 - Grant Receivable-FFV 0.00
1133 - F5-Fed Reimbursement Receivable 0.00
1434 - FS-NYS Receivable 3,288.00
1140 - Stimulus Grant Recelvable 0.00
1200-01 - Prepaid Expenses Tl 0.00
1200 - Prepaid Expenses 17,894.14
12000 - Undeposited Funds 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation {delet = sg?g
1400 - Improvements o, 2,606,786.10
1410 - Buildings - ab‘ niey 42% fﬁ 772,506.90
1411 - Construction in Progress P 55 Oog.gg
1415 - Land id ’ TSI ) ,000.
1430 - Furniture, fixtures & equipment L! D 22 L ﬁ-D . 5 404,443.87
1421 - FS-Equipment [0((’ 163,408.54
1432 - FS-Equipment Grant ‘f]g 1831342%22
. i F r R 5
1560 - Accum. Depreciation g . 1,185,541.53
1800 - Deposits _ 0.00
2010 - Accounts Payable 34,038.50
2110 - Flex Medical Plan Payable . 0.00
2114 - Reclass for FS 0.00
2115 - Accrued CIP and Retainage 0.00
2120 - Special Education Accrual 0.00
2130 --Accrued Expenses 0.00 .

- 2438+ Accrued-Payroll-and Benefits .. . 228,568.96
2140 - Garnishments 693.63
2150 - Other Current Liabilities 1,071.26
2170 - Payroll Taxes Withheld 1,301.34
2180 - NY Teachers Retirement Plan 228,981.26
2181 - NYS Teachers Retirement Plan Lo 120.00
2190 - NY State & Local Retirement Pay 12,325.50
2191 - NY State & Local Retirement Loa £9.00
2192 - 403(b) Plan Withholdings 1,675.00
2193 - Compensated Absence Accrual 31,078.13
2195 - United Way Withholdings 105.60
2186 - Union Dues . 496.00
2197 - Bonus Accrual : 0.00
2200-01 - Deferred Revenue - Title | 0.00
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12:12 PM

07/24113
Accrual Basis

2200-02 - Deferred Revenue - Title i
2200-04 - Deferred Revenue - Title IV
2200-1A - Deferred Revenue - ARRA
2200-2D - Deferred Revenue - Title lid
2200 - Deferred Revenue-Per Pupil Reve
2201 - Deferred Revenue - Special Educ
Opening Balance Equity

2900 - Unrestricted Net Assets

22060 - Retained Earnings

L Widioehil e
e

s

3010 - Per Pupil Revenue
3020 - Special Education Revenue

2. T
COMMUNITY Charter School (u >
Trial Balance
As of June 30, 2013
Jun 30, 13
Debit Credit
12,653.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
7.732.47
288.30
512,494.62
14383950 - - :
4,082,045.91
3,642,756.61
. 116,878.58
0 145,296.00

3210-01 - Federal Grants - Title |

Jodaed

3210-02 - Federal Grants - Title Il ™19, 038 00
3211 - Book Fair Revenue 785.90
3215 - PICCS Grant \1 03, 425 44 .
~——3221-0A - Race To The Top Granf N11,687.00 Shet e
3300 - Youth Service Grant ™ 3,000.00 Shte
3500.-. Food Service Revenua-Sales 3,024.10.
. 3501 - F$-Federal Reimbursement 22954500
{ - ES-Frui £ 19 341 uo Ted M_M«q
3503 - Food Service-Vending Revenue
e 2504 FS.NYS Reimbursement 10182, OOAH:P'a
3505 - FS-Catering 1,850.08
3507 - FS-Rebates 120.00 -
3750 - Miscellaneous Income 276.55
3810 - Interest Income ~ 1,374.35 -
4010-01 - Supplies - Title | 720264 M ng ~
4019 : Classroom Supplies “\7597.53

4611 - Supplies - Special Education

86566 SPED

4012 - Subscriptions \1,056.40
4020 - Textbooks ) 29,044.18
4060 - Software Support 233.99
4100 - Field Trips %,305.93
4110 - School Activities \7.323.38 Q,-
4111 - Service Youth Grant Expense \ 2:438.60 @3&@2,
4115 - Other Direct Student Costs 49,127.53
4416 - Tutors \98 840.00
4117 - Students Uniforms \1,742.50
4118 - School Basketball Team 840,30
4120 - Furnitures, Fixtures & Equipmen N\ 1,845.95 L.
4300-01 - Transportation - Title ! 33,497.32
4301 - Transportation-Non BPS dates _ 13,998.88 DR e
4340 - OT / PT / Speech Therapy - ¥4,473.82 =P
4350 - Testing / Assessment {3.003.69_ .
4400-01 - Professional Development - Titl ~ 3,297.80
4400-02 - Professional Development - T2 ~ 4,500.00
4400-04 - Prof Development-Administration \ 3,233.66
4400-DA - Professional Dev(RTT) ~Q13:208.00 Q\,\,J)\
4400-25 - Professional Development SE-T2 2571.008PED
- 4400 - Professional Development “\8,871.07
: 5010+ Execative Difoctor e 500~ o \‘ _

5015 - Head of School 99,850.36 A %U&Qf\?—
5016 - Assistant Principal ~~, 138,035.58 .. . ~
5027 - Chief Information Officer %W BT 11 B
5100 - Teachers 811,363.59 .
5119-01 - Teachers-Title | 119,529.68 ~ p
5110-02 - Teachers-Title 1l i '___‘_l_5_.\1_7_0.79 -x/
§121 - Substitutes 6,852.00

- 5130 - Teachers Aides 256,333.16
5131 - Teacher Atde-Special Education _ 0.00
5132 - AlS-Teacher Assistants 7650088 e 5‘)%’
5220 - Speclalists 120,762.83 -Jt/
5240 - Speciat Education Teachers 140,149.03
5241 - Special ED Coordinator Stipend * 2,076.84 ézp

Dby Sl G
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12:12 PM COMMUNITY Charter School

07/24/13 Trial Balance
As of June 30, 2013

Accrual Basis

Jun 30, 13

5245 - ELA & Math Coaches

Debit

Credit

109,996.7
003\ A ‘\Q\

5246 - Asset Development Specialist

- 11,839.25/ / i

5260 + Social Worker ~41,735,30 Pupoe_Gep~
5261 1SS 41,621.54 TJ\)@)- ' E

5300 - Technology / Media Specialist 0,674.57 & Rekea

5,7659.00 Thost— i

5351 - Lead Teacher
£450 - Nurse

~6,522.77 Pugir 20N

5501 - PICCS Grant Payout TT0A5T.T3 |
5600 - Fiscal Staff \47 38064 X i
5610 - Receptionist \32.877.48 CX‘M‘J‘J\W‘)
w5611 - Admin Assistant \35,056.04
e 5800 - CUSLOdIAN 48,073 78 e . {
5910-01 - Payroll Tax-FtCA Title | N7 71200 A GInT e DI s
5910-02 - Payrofl Tax - FICA Title li \ ™.942.93 )
5910 - Payroll Tax - FICA 175 286.29 i
5920 - Payroll Tax - SUT \ 27,373.15 ' g
5950-01 - Retirement Titie | 17,656.62 ?
5950-02 - Retirement - Titie I \\1 428.48 @
5950 - Retirement-TRS 196 070.71 |
5951 - Retirement-ERS T\ 45,563.00 Qﬁw
5960-01 - Health & Dental Title \18 676.41 i
5960-02 - Health & Dental - Title Il T 4,080.17
5960 - Health & Dental Benefits 412,414.89 ]
5960 - Health & Dental Benefits:5960-99 - Health & Dental Banefits-EE con ™N\.50,425.52
5965-01- Group L & D Titie | ~108.30
5965-02 - Group L&D - Title Il ¥ 18,25
5965 - Group Life & Disability . 3,328.47
5979-01 - Workers Comp Ins Titie | 1,270.63
5970-02 - Worker's Comp Insurance - Title ~ 566.43
5970 - Worker's Comp [nsurance 21,868.09
6150 - Repairs & Maintenance 38,167.01
6200 - Cleaning Service 74,145.26
8300 - Waste/Snow/Landscaping 18,622.36 &
6720 - Janitorial Supplies 13,231.19
6750 - Fire & Security Service 13,131.75 \J\\
6800 - Electricity 30.666.11 2 941
6810 - Natural Gas 17,369.77 %
6840 - Water & Sewer < 7,301.95
7010 - Office Supplies 19,149.00 o,
7020 - Bank Charges ~,216.00 MM\/\ ‘\‘)
7030 - Dues \\5773 T0ShaYed !
7060 - Legal Fees 136,412.23 D AUt P
— 7080 Yelecommunications ~5,523.02 Shax 23
7085 - Computer Equip & SW \12 ,067.92
7086 - Computer Equip-Service Support 15,727.90 W ‘Q
7090 - Audit Fees 12 500.00
7085 - Consultants \tso 89343 {
7100 - Other Fees 16,230.00
7110+ Printing & Copying 9,954.36 UJ:'PX»A' §
_7120.. Postage & Shipping N\ 2422, 68
7125 - Marketing \92 823.08 i

7126 - Website Development

475,00

S M,\M

7127 - Public Relations

—58,251.58

AR

"‘uﬂ o334

Tt

e "'-)_O)sn./ﬂmb\

7250 - Recruitment Costs
7265 - Payroll Processing

: :3»: Zég gsﬁu’& i b

7260 - Fingerprinting Fees N M754.50 ]

7300-01 - TravelfConference Fees - Title \? 835.12 R

7300 - TraveliConference Fees \11.253.06 ;\‘Q]’M&N 1 OS
8050 - Insurance A36,255.16

Shore A

8060 - Depreciation \160.624.15
8100 - Miscellaneous Expense ~. 1.312.34 g ad &S
9010 - Supplies-Cafeteria TN8,873.03 - ‘
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12:12 PM

07124113
Accrual Basis

COMMUNITY Charter School

Trial Balance
As of June 30, 2013

Jun 30, 13
) Debit Credit

9041 - Food Cost-Cafeteria . ~{26,723.44

9012 - FSD-Vending Machine Supplies 1,994.20

8060 - Equipment-Cafetoria N 4,843.16

9081 - Cafeteria Equip-Depreciation §ﬂ26.744.87

9062 - FSD-Repairs & Maintenance y 2,958.92

9063 - FSD-Miscellaneous ~, ™1,068.51

9100 - Cafeteria Manager % 47,450.10 -

9101 - Cafeteria Workers 38,767.55 ¥é/ 5@[&%@7

9102 - Cafe Mgr Profitability Bonus 5,000.00

8105 - Payroll Tax-FICA & Med 6,071.94 P/

106 - ES-Payroll Tax - SUT 1,522.11 o

9110 - FS-Retirement- ERS ' 49.87
TOTAL 10,667,772.00  10,667,772.00

MOl
BAT4N 535,
U AU

320 W

Page s




aBNYSEDo

| Financial /

ISchool Name:

Date:

School Fiscal Contact Name:
School Fiscal Contact Email:
School Fiscal Contact Phone:
District of Location:
Authorizer:

Years of Operation:

Facility:

Grades Currently Served:
Planned Grades at Full Capacity:
Enrollment:

Max Enrollment:

Year of Most Recent Data
School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name:

School Audit Contact Name:
School Audit Contact Email:
School Audit Contact Phone:

Latest Audit Period (through June 30):

Do Not Use this Box




aBNYSEDo.

Audit Supplemental Data Request Form

Jfor Regents-Authorized Charter Schools



mailto:shopkins@lumsdencpa.com

FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2013 2012
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $1,218,208 $1,737,314
Grants and contracts receivable 39,861 -
Accounts receivables 6,034 63,505
Inventory - -
Prepaid Expenses 17,894 33,840
Contributions and other receivables - -
Other - =
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $1,281,997 $1,834,659
OTHER ASSETS
Investments $- $-
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net 2,999,387 3,043,936
Restricted Cash =] =
OTHER ASSETS $2,999,387 $3,043,936
TOTAL ASSETS $4,281,384 $4,878,595
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $(34,040) $415,241
Accrued payroll and benefits 228,569 -
Refundable Advances - -
Dreferred Revenue - 12,653
Current maturities of long-term debt - -
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable - -
Other 293,845 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $488,374 $427,894
LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities $-| | $- |
TOTAL LIABILITIES $488,374 $427,894
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted $3,793,010 $4,450,701
Temporarily restricted - -
TOTAL NET ASSETS $3,793,010 $4,450,701
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $4,281,384 $4,878,595

Check




FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2013 2012
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
State & Local Operating Revenue $3,487,576 $- $3,487,576 $3,609,282
Federal - Title and IDEA 113,054 - 113,054 132,161
Federal - Other 413,220 - 413,220 488,686
State and City Grants - - - 9,500
Contributions and private grants - - - -
After school revenue - - - -
Other 8,273 - 8,273 10,188
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program = -~ - =
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT $4,022,123 $- $4,022,123 $4,249,817
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education $3,657,498 $- $3,657,498 $2,153,950
Special Education 382,981 - 382,981 308,231
Other Programs 440,725 -~ 440,725 716,381
Total Program Services $4,481,204 $- $4,481,204 $3,178,562
Supporting Services
Management and general $484,797 $- $484,797 $451,337
Fundraising = - = -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $4,966,001 $- $4,966,001 $3,629,899
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS $(943,878) $- $(943,878) $619,918
Contributions
Foundations $- $- $- $-
Individuals - - - -
Corporations - - - -
Fundraising - - - -
Interest income - - - -
Miscellaneous income - - - -
Net assets released from restriction = - - =
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE $- $- $- $-
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $(943,878) $- $(943,878) $619,918
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR $4,450,701 $- $4,450,701
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - =
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $3,506,823 $- $3,506,823 $4,450,701




Audited Financial Statement Checklist

Created Tuesday, October 22, 2013

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. Please check each item that 1s included in the 2012-13 Audited Financial Statement submitted
for your charter school.

Yes No NA

Audited Financial Statements (including report on compliance and report on True False False
internal control over financial reporting)

Single Audit (if applicable) True False False
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures (if applicable) False False True
Management Letter True False False
Report on Extracurricular Student Activity Accounts (if applicable) False False True
Corrective Action Plans for any Findings False False True

2. Please indicated if there 1s a finding(s) noted in any of the following sections of your charter
school's 2012-13 Audited Financial Statement.

Yes No
Report on Compliance False True
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting False True
Single Audit False True
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures Report False True
Management Letter False True

Thank you .

Page 1
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

The Boazd of Trustees
COMMUNITY Charter School

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of COMMUNITY Charter School (the School), as of June
30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errox.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intexnal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of sigmficant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
OpION.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matedal respects, the financial

posttion of the School as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

T716-856-3300 | Fax 716-856-2524 | www.LumsdenCPA.com



Emphasis-of-Matter

As discussed in Note 6 to the financial statements, the School is operating based on a court ordered temporary
restraining order and preliminary injunction which permits the School to continue to operate as an authorized
charter school pursuant to the terms of its charter. Management’s plans regarding this matter also are described
in Note 6. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. '

Additional Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying additional information as listed in the table of contents and the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Andits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organications, ate presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
patt of the financial statements.

The accompanying additional information and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate dicectly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional ‘procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other tecords used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other addittonal procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 11, 2013 on
our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provistons of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that
teport is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the School's internal control over financial reposting and compliance.

' /%JMAAF

September 11, 2013



COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Balance Sheets

June 30, 2013 2012
Assets
Current assets:
Cash 1,218,209 § 1,737,314
Accounts and other receivables (Note 2) 98,046 63,505
Prepaid expenses 55,065 33,840
1,371,320 1,834,659
Property and equipment, net (Note 3) 2,999,387 3,043,936
4,370,707 § 4,878,595
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 615,143 § 415,241
Deferred revenue - 12,653
615,143 427,894
Net assets:
Unrestricted 3,755,564 4,450,701
4,370,707 § 4,878,595

See accompanying notes.



COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Statements of Activities

For the years ended June 30, 2013 2012
Changes in unrestricted net assets:
Support and revenue:
Public school districes:
Revenue-resident student enrollment $ 3,655,232 § 3,609,282
Revenue-students with disabilities 125,315 132,161
Federal grants 594,537 488,686
State grants 8,528 9,500
Other income 11,271 10,188
Total unrestricted support and revenue 4,394,883 4,249 817
Expenses:
Program expenses:
Regular education 2,877,023 2,153,950
Special education 329,475 308,231
- Other programs 964,512 716,381
Total program expenses 4,171,010 3,178,562
Supporting services:
Management and general 919,010 451,337
Total expenses 5,090,020 3,629,899
Change in net assets (695,137) 619,918
Net assets - beginnung 4,450,701 3,830,783
Net assets - ending $ 3,755,564 % 4,450,701

See accompanying notes.



COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended June 30, 2013 2012
Operating activities:
Change in net assets $ (695137) § 619,918

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation 187,369 167,257
Changes in operating assets and labilities:
Accounts and other receivables (34,541) 75,499
Prepaid expenses (21,225) 1,300
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 199,962 (83,375)
Deferred revenue (12,653) 12,653
Net operating activities {376,285) 793,252
Investing activities:
Property and equipment expenditures (142,820) {265,221)
Net change in cash (519,105) 528,031
Cash - beginning 1,737,314 1,209,283
Cash - ending $ 1,218,209 § 1,737,314

See accompanying notes. 5



COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Organization and Purpose:

COMMUNITY Charter School (the School) operates a
charter school in the City of Buffalo, New York (the City)
pursuant to its Charter Agreement with the Education
Department of the State of New York. The School
currently offers classes from kindergarten through grade 6.
The Board of Regents voted to not renew the School’s
charter and to close the School at the end of the 2013
school year, The School filed a lawsuit against, among
others, the Board of Regents and was granted a temporary
restraining order and thereafter a preliminary injunction to
prevent the School from closing and permit the School to
continue to operate as an authorized charter school
pursuant to the terms of its charter. The preliminary
mjurction remams in effect.

Subsequent Events:

Management has evalvated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through September 11,
2013, the date the financial statements were available to be
1ssued.

Cash:

Cash in financial institutions potentially subjects the School
to concentrations of credit risk since it may exceed insured
limits at various times thronghout the year.

Receivables:

Receivables are stated at the amounts management expects
to collect from outstanding balances. Balances that are
outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to bad
debts expense and a credit to accounts receivable. An
allowance for doubtful accounts is considered unnecessaty
by management because all sigmficant amounts deemed
uncollectible are written off each year.

Property and Equipment:

Property and equpment is stated at cost net of
accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided using
the straight-line method over estimated nseful asset Jives.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as
incurred; significant improvements are capitalized.

Enrollment Fees:

The School i1s reimbursed by each resident district based
on the product of the annual approved operating expense
of the district and the full time equivalent enrollment of
the students in the School residing in the district. The

School’s enrollment fees are received primarily from the
Board of Education for the City of Buffalo School District.

Grants:

The School is the recipient of awards and reimbursements
from federal, srate and local sources. The awards and
reimbursements are subject to compliance and financial
audits by the funding sources. Management believes no
significant adjustments are necessary to recognized
amounts.

The School records grant awards accounted for as
exchange transactions as deferred revenue untl related
services are performed.

Income Taxes:

The School is a 501{c}{3) organization exempt from
taxation under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The School believes it is no longer subject to
examination by Federal and State authorities for years prior
to 2010.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates
and assumptons that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes.  Actual
results could differ from those estumates.

Cost Allocation:

The School’s costs of providing its vazious programs and
activities have been summanzed on a functional basis in
the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.




2. Accounts and Other Receivables:

213 2012
Grants $ ™I § 47,043
Enrollment fees 18,925 16,462

3 98,046 § 63,505

3. Property and Equipment:

2013 2012
Land $ 55,000 $ 55,000
Building and improvements 3,379,293 3,365,418
Furniture and equipment 750,636 621,691
4,184,929 4042109
Less accumulated depreciation 1,185,542 998,173

$ 2,999,387 S 3043936

4. Retirement Plans:

The School participates in the New York State Teachers’
Retirement System (TRS) and New York State and Local
Employees” Retirement System (ERS) (the Systems), which
are cost-sharing mulaple emplover, public employee
retirement systerns. The Systems offer a wide range of
plans and benefits which are related to years of service and
final average salary, vesting of retirement benefits, death
and disability.

New York State Teachers’ Retirement System:

TRS is administered by the New York State Teachers’
Retirement Boatd and provides benefits to plan members
and beneficiaties as authorized by the Education Law and
the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New
York. TRS issues a publicly available financial report that
contains financial statements and required supplementary
information. ‘The report may be obtained from the New
York State Teachers’ Retirement System at www.nystrs.org.

York St n Emopl > Retitemen

System:

ERS provides retitement benefits as well as death and
disability benefits. New York State Retirement and Social
Security Law governs obligations of employers and
-employees to contribure and provide benefits to.employees.
ERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial  statements and  required  supplementary
information. This report may be obtained from the New
York State and Ilocal Retitement System  at
&W.bsé.stété;ny.us /retire.

Funding Polici

No employee contribution is required for those hired prior
to July 1976. The Systems require employee contributions
of 3% of salary for the first 10 years of service for those
employees who joined the Systems from July 1976 through
December 2009. Participants hired on or after January 1,
2010 through March 31, 2012 are required to contribute
3% (ERS) or 3.5% (TRS) of compensation throughout
their active membership in the Systems. Participants hired
on or after April 1, 2012 are required to contribute a
percentage ranging from 3% to 6% each year, based on
their level of compensation.

For ERS, the Comptroller annually certifies the rates used,
expressed as a percentage of the wages of participants, to
compute the contributions required to be made by the
School to the pension accumulation fund. The rate ranges
from 10.0% to 18.5% and 12.7% to 15.7% for 2013 and
2012, dependent on the participant’s tier. Pursuant to
Article 11 of Education Law, rates are established annually
for TRS by the New York State Teachers’ Retirement
Board at an actuarially determined rate. ‘The rate is 11.84%
of the annual covered payroll as of June 30, 2013, and
11.11% for the year ended June 30, 2012.

The required contributions for all plans were $255,661 and
$207,430 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

5. Contingencies:

The School is subject to claims and lawsuits that arise in
the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of
management, these claims and lawsuits will not have a
material adverse effect upon the financial position of the
School.

6. Uncertainty:

As discussed 11 Note 1, 10 June 2013, the School obtained a
temporary restraining order and was granted a preliminary
injunction to prevent the Board of Regents from closing
the School. The School, therefore, continues to operate

pursuant to court order in all respects and is vigorously
» litigating the Board of Regents’. decision:to not:renew the

charter. The ability of the School to continue operations is
dependent on the result of these legal proceedings, and
ultimately its ability to obtain a charter renewal.



COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Addidona [nformation

Schedule of Bxpenses

For the year ended June 30, 2013 (with comparative totals for 2012)

2013 2012
Regular Special Other Management ;
Education Education Programs  and General Total Total }
i
Salasies $ 1,564,179 $ 157,417 $ 464,756 $ 312,336 $ 2,498,688  $ 2,003,266 |
Employee benefits and taxes 563,871 56,747 167,540 112,594 900,752 593,530 |
Consultants 65,140 - - 21,713 86,853 41,649 }
Contracted services-education 98,840 74,474 - - 173,314 89,803 |
Contracted services-other 59,422 5,980 17,656 11,866 94,924 95,674 |
Food secvices - - 164,150 - 164,150 151,572
Insurance 22,696 2,284 6,743 4,532 36,255 29,939
Maintenance and repairs 32,113 3,232 9,542 6,412 51,299 34,614 i
Marketing - - - 149,550 149,550 63,595 |
Occupancy 40,276 4,053 11,967 8,042 64,338 55,596 |
Other expenses 61,907 6,230 18,394 12,362 98,893 75,268
Printing 12,491 1,257 3,711 2,495 19,954 11,719
Professional fees - - - 236,991 236,991 40,292
Supplies and materials 55,509 5,586 16,493 11,084 88,672 95,597
Staff development 35,770 - - - 35,770 23,822 |
Telephone 4,083 a1 1,213 816 6,523 3,164 |
Textbooks 129,044 - . . 129,044 5,133 |
Transportation - - 47,496 . 47,496 42,482
Travel 14,389 - - 4,796 19,185 5,927 ;
2,759,730 317,61 929,661 895,589 4,902,651 3,462,642 ‘l
Depreciation 117,293 11,804 34,851 23,421 187,369 167,257 }
Total $ 2,877,023 $ 329475 $ 964,512 $ 919,010 § 5,090,020 § 3,629,809 :

See independent anditors’ report o additional information. ) 3




COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Additional Information

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the year ended June 30, 2013

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/P Title

1LS, Department of Education
Passed through New York State Department of Education:
Tite I Grants to Local Educatonal Agencies
Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies
Improving Teacher Quality State Grants
Improving Teacher Quality State Grants

Passed through Center for Educational Innovation-Public
Education Association:
Teacher Incentive Fund
Toral U.S. Department of Education

1.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through New York State Department of Education:
Child Nuwition Cluster:
School Breakfast Program
National School Lunch Program
Total Child Nutrition Cluster

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program
Passed through New York State Office of General Services:
Child Nutrition Discretionary Grants Limited Availability
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

‘Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

CFDA
Number

84.010
84.010
84.367
84.367

84.374

10.553
10.555

10.582

10.579

Grantor

Number Expenditures

0021-12-0843 §
0021-13-0843
0147-12-0843
0147-13-0843

N/A

N/A
N/A

0004-13-0012

N/A

$

20,259
148,830
18,206
19,124

103,425
300,844

97412
153,117
250,529
21,476
12,688

284,693

594,537

See accompanying sotes.




COMMUNTITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Notes to Schedule of Expenditares of Federal Awards

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal
award programs administered by COMMIUNITY
Charter School (the School), an entity as defined in
Note 1 to the School’s financial statements. Federal
awards received directly from federal agencies, as
well as federal awards passed through from other
governmental agencies, are included on the Schedule
of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

Basis of Accounting

The amounts reported as federal expenditures
generally were obtained from the appropriate federal
financial reports for the applicable programs and
periods. The amounts reported in these federal
financial reports are prepared from records
maintained for each program, which are periodically
teconciled with the School’s financial reporting
systemt. The federal expenditures are recorded on
the accrual basis.

Non-monetary Federal Program

The School is the recipient of a federal award
program that does not result in cash receipts or
disbursements, termed a “non-monetary program.”
During the year ended June 30, 2013, the School
used $12,688 worth of commodities under the Child
Nutrition Discretionary Grants Limited Awailability
program {CFDA Number 10.579).

10
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVIER TFINANCIAL
Rl P()R I ING &\D ()\ )\IPI TANC ND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 01

y ()R\IE I) I‘\ ‘x(,('IORDA\(_A & \\II“H (;O ' |

‘The Board of Trustees
COMMUNITY Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the |
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of COMMUNITY Charter School (the |
School), which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report ;
thereon dated September 11, 2013.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the andit procedures that are approprate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of 4 control does not allow management ot
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of intexnal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identfy all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, matenal weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that 4‘
we consider to be material weaknesses. |

Compliance and Other Matters ‘1

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant-agreements, noncompliance with which- could-have a direct-and material effect on the determination-of
fnancial statement amounts. However, providing an opimion on Lompham.e with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Govermment Auditing
Standards.

11




Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control ot
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the School’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

i2
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL
PROGRAM AND ON I\II R\ Al (()‘\ IR()I O\I R (()\IPI I»\\(‘ E REQUIRLED BY OMB

CIRCULAR A-133

The Board of Trustees
COMMUNITY Charter School

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited COMMUNITY Charter School’s (the School) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements descabed in the OMB Ginudar A-133 Compliance Supplentent that could have a direct and matexial
effect on each of the School’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. The Schools major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for comphance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School's major federal programs based
on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and OMB Circolar A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standaxds and OMB Cixcular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requitements referred to above that could have 2
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes exarmining, on a test basis,
evidence about the School’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessaty in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides 2 reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program., However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the School’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred

to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2013,

13
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Report on Internat Control Over Compliance

Management of the School is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit
of compliance, we considered the School’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on each major federal progeam o determine the auditing procedures that
ate appropriate in the ciccumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major
federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control ovex comphance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performung thew assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect-and correct, noncompliance with 2 type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal conmtrol over compliance is a defictency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a omely basis. A significant deficiency i internal control over comphance 15 a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over comphiance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that 1s less severe than a matexial weakness in internal control over compliance,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose descrbed in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identfy all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be materal weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified.

The putpose of this report on internal contro} over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133. Accordingly, this report is not snitable for any other purpose.

14




CHARTER SCHOOL

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the year ended June 30, 2013

Section 1. Summary of Auditors’ Results
Fi ial
Type of auditors’ report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
s Material weakness(es) identified?
o Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?
Eederal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
s  Material weakness(es) identified?
+ Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

Unmodified

No
None reported

No

No
None reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 510{z) of Circular A-133? No
Identification of major programs:
‘Name of Federal Program or Cluster CFDA# Amount
Child Nutrition Cluster:
School Breakfast Program 10.553 $ 97412
National School Lunch Program 10.555 153,117
250,529
Teacher Incentive Fund 84.374 103,425
§ 353,954
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk anditeer? No

Section II. Financial Statement Findings
No findings were reported.
Section III,  Financial Statement Findings

No findings were reported.

15



CHARTER SCHOOL

Suimmary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

June 30, 2013

No findings were reported and as such no corrective action plan is needed.

16
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September 11, 2013

The Board of Trustees and Management
COMMUNITY Charter School

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of COMMUNITY Charter School (the School)
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, we considered the Schooi’s internal control over financial reporting (internai contro)
as 2 basis for designing auditing proceduzes that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
cxpressing owr opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the School’s internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management ox
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weakoesses. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Optimum separation of duties is not always possible due to limited accounting staff, however, strong board
oversight has allowed for increased separation of duties. To further strengthen the School’s controls and
separation of duties, we recommend management implement the following:

*  Include the preparer’s name, date completed, and documentation that a review and approval was
performed on all account reconciliations
*  Document review and approval of journal entries
Perform pertodic review of student records and update information as necessacy
Document review and approval of payroll reports and employee time sheets
Maintain adequate documentation to support additional compensation paid to employees



Empt Reimbursement Poli

Our audit testing revealed inadequate approvals and supporting documentation to support expense
reimbursement claims. Therefore, to ensure both compliance with federal and state regulations and best
control practices related to reimbursements of expenditures, we recommend the School expand its existing
employee reimbursement policy. ‘The policy should include the requirement that all expenditures are
accompanied by supporting documentation and that information be noted either on the receipt or on a
separate report indicating the business purpose. The policy should include definitions of what type of
expenditures are allowable, including travel-related expenses. The policy should also state that requests for
reimbursements be approved by a level of management superior to the requestor.

A NESS ITEM

The Nonprofit Revitalization Act (the Act), the first major revision to New York’s nonprofit laws in over forty
years, was recently passed by both houses of the State’s legislature and is pending the Governor’s signature. The
more significant changes include allowing the use of technology for meetings and taking Board action; imposing
additional standards for executive compensation; mandating certain nonprofits establish an audit committee as
well as adopt conflict of interest and whistleblower policies; and establishing minimum requirements for such
policies.

Although it appears the School’s previously established governance policies generally conform to these new
regulations, we recommend management review its policies and procedures to easure comphance with any
specific requirements and consider formally adopting a whistleblower policy.

;b o]

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and management
of the School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.



COMMUNITY Charter School 12:38 PM

Profit & Loss Budget Overview 07-19-2013
July 2013 through June 2014 Accrual Basis
Jul 13 - Jun 14

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

3010 - Per Pupil Revenue

3020 - Special Education Revenue
3210-01 - Federal Grants - Title |
3210-02 - Federal Grants - Title Il
3212 - MS Reimbursement-State
3215 - PICCS Grant

3500 - Food Service Revenue-Sales
3501 - FS-Federal Reimbursement
3502 - FS-Fruit/Vegetable Grant
3503 - Food Service-Vending Revenue
3504 - FS-NYS Reimbursement
3505 - FS-Catering

3507 - FS-Rebates

3810 - Interest Income

Total Income

Expense

4010-01 - Supplies - Title |

4010 - Classroom Supplies

4011 - Supplies - Special Education
4012 - Subscriptions

4013 - Science Support and Resources
4020 - Textbooks

4030 - Medial/Library Materials

4050 - Computer Equipment & Software
4060 - Software Support

4100 - Field Trips

4110 - School Activities

4111 - Service Youth Grant Expense
4115 - Other Direct Student Costs

4116 - Tutors

4117 - Students Uniforms

4118 - School Basketball Team

4120 - Furnitures, Fixtures & Equipmen
4300-01 - Transportation - Title |

4301 - Transportation-Non BPS dates
4340 - OT / PT / Speech Therapy
4400-02 - Professional Development - T2
4400-0A - Professional Dev(RTT)
4400-2S - Professional Development SE-T2
4400 - Professional Development

5015 - Head of School

3,721,550.00
74,951.00
218,435.00
21,600.00
20,000.00
37,500.00
2,500.00
230,000.00
22,000.00
1,600.00
11,300.00
1,728.00
132.00
1,150.00

4,364,446.00

2,500.00
9,000.00
1,500.00
1,162.00
5,000.00
30,000.00
6,000.00
30,000.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
1,700.00
560.40
24,500.00
20,000.00
1,031.25
925.00
2,030.00
20,400.00
8,800.00
80,000.00
4,950.00
8,775.00
2,828.00
5,635.00
103,000.00
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5016 - Assistant Principal

5021 - Chief Information Officer
5100 - Teachers

5101 - Spanish Teacher

5110-01 - Teachers-Title |

5121 - Substitutes

5130 - Teachers Aides

5132 - AIS-Teacher Assistants
5220 - Specialists

5240 - Special Education Teachers
5241 - Special ED Coordinator Stipend
5245 - ELA & Math Coaches
5247 - Summer Program

5260 - Social Worker

5261 - ISS

5300 - Technology / Media Specialist
5351 - Lead Teacher

5450 - Nurse

5501 - PICCS Grant Payout

5502 - Non Base Compensation
5600 - Fiscal Staff

5610 - Receptionist

5611 - Admin Assistant

5800 - Custodian

5910-01 - Payroll Tax-FICA Title |
5910 - Payroll Tax - FICA

5920 - Payroll Tax - SUT

5950-01 - Retirement Title |

5950 - Retirement-TRS

5951 - Retirement-ERS

5960-01 - Health & Dental Title |
5960 - Health & Dental Benefits
5965-01 - Group L & D Title |
5965 - Group Life & Disability
5970-01 - Workers Comp Ins Title |
5970 - Worker's Comp Insurance
6150 - Repairs & Maintenance
6200 - Cleaning Service

6300 - Waste/Snow/Landscaping
6720 - Janitorial Supplies

6750 - Fire & Security Service
6800 - Electricity

6810 - Natural Gas

6840 - Water & Sewer

7010 - Office Supplies

7020 - Bank Charges

7030 - Dues

7060 - Legal Fees

Jul 13 - Jun 14

139,050.00
72,100.00
648,000.00
39,500.00
223,000.00
4,800.00
340,775.00
81,000.00
126,500.00
133,000.00
2,000.00
139,050.00
25,760.00
40,000.00
38,900.00
39,140.00
8,000.00
45,000.00
75,000.00
45,000.00
47,380.00
31,930.00
33,990.00
37,080.00
17,060.00
156,200.00
25,000.00
26,400.00
126,380.00
50,120.00
25,100.00
311,340.00
156.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
12,000.00
40,000.00
56,000.00
15,600.00
10,200.00
12,000.00
40,000.00
15,000.00
8,000.00
20,000.00
160.00
6,200.00
50,000.00
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7080 -

Telecommunications

7085-01 - Computer Equip & Software-Title

7086 -
7090 -
7095 -
7100 -
7110 -
7120 -
7125 -
7127 -
7130 -
7215 -
7250 -
7255 -

Computer Equip-Service Support
Audit Fees
Consultants

Other Fees

Printing & Copying
Postage & Shipping
Marketing

Public Relations
Nursing Supplies
Parent Involvement
Recruitment Costs
Payroll Processing

7300-01 - Travel/Conference Fees - Title

7300 -
8050 -
8060 -
8100 -
9010 -

9011

9061

9101

Travel/Conference Fees
Insurance

Depreciation
Miscellaneous Expense
Supplies-Cafeteria

- Food Cost-Cafeteria
9012 -
9060 -

FSD-Vending Machine Supplies
Equipment-Cafeteria

- Cafeteria Equip-Depreciation
9062 -
9063 -
9100 -

FSD-Repairs & Maintenance
FSD-Miscellaneous
Cafeteria Manager

- Cafeteria Workers
9102 -
9105 -
9106 -
9110 -

Cafe Mgr Profitability Bonus
Payroll Tax-FICA & Med
FS-Payroll Tax - SUT
FS-Retirement- ERS

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

8000 -

Head of School Incentives

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 13 - Jun 14

16,000.00
60,000.00
6,150.00
15,000.00
50,000.00
5,000.00
14,860.00
2,000.00
45,000.00
25,000.00
1,200.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
1,800.00
6,070.00
7,500.00
32,900.00
162,000.00
2,600.00
7,000.00
100,000.00
1,700.00
5,000.00
23,520.00
5,000.00
900.00
47,380.00
37,440.00
5,500.00
7,000.00
2,700.00
7,000.00

4,526,387.65

-161,941.65

1,500.00
1,500.00

-1,500.00

-163,441.65
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Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

Page 1
140600860843 COMMUNITY CS

An Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form must be completed for each active
Trustee who served on the charter school's Board of Trustees during the 2012-13 school

year. Trustees are at times difficult to track down in the summber months. Trustees may
complete and submit at their leisure (but before the deadline) their individual form at:
http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/.

Trustees who are technologically advanced may complete the survey using their smartphones or
other mobile devices by downloading the this bar code link to the

survey http://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/210748/publish/qrcode/. (Make sure you have
the bar code application reader on your phone).

If a Trustee 1s unable to complete the form by the deadline (i.e, out of the country), the school is
responsible for submitting the information required on the form for that individual trustee.

Just send the links via email today to your Trustees requesting that they each complete their
form as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Yes, each member of the school's Board of Trustees has received a link to the Disclosure of
Financial Interest Form.
Yes

Thank you.
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Appendix F: BOT Membership Table

Created Wednesday, July 31, 2013
Updated Thursday, August 01, 2013

Page 1

140600860843 COMMUNITY CS

1. Current Board Member Information

Full Name of  Position on Voting Area of Expertise ~ Terms Served & Length Committee affiliations
Individual Board (Officer Member  &/or Additional (include date of election
Trustees or Rep). Role and expiration)
1 Daniel S Chair/Presiden  Yes Elected 2004 (serving 3rd ~ Accounting & Fiscal
Ricigliano t term) Mgmt; Executive;
Membership
2 Michale J Vice Yes Elected 2007 (serving 2nd  Executive;
Littman Chair/Vice term) Membership;
President Marketing
3 Tasha Miller Parent Rep Yes Elected 2012 (serving st Executive
term)
4 Justin Reid Treasurer Yes Elected 2012 (serving st Accounting & Fiscal
term) Mgmt.
5 Anthony Member Yes Elected 2012 (serving st Human Capital Mgmt,
Jones term) Executive; Marketing
6 Rebecca Member Yes Elected 2012 (serving st Human Capital Mgmt
Vincheski term)
7 Sara DeLena =~ Member Yes Elected 2012 (serving st Education
term)
8 Erin Torcello  Member Yes Elected 2012 (serving st Human Capital Mgmt
term)
9 Kathleen Member Yes Elected 2012 (serving st Education
Ballard term)
10 Robert Member Yes Elected 2012 (serving st Education
Gamble term)
11 Alan Member Yes Elected 2012 (serving st Human Capital Mgmt.
Hoffman term)
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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2. Total Number of Members Joining Board during the 2012-13 school year

7

3. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2012-13 school year

0

4. According to the School's b%l—laws, what is the maximum number of trustees that may
comprise the governing board?

9

5. How many times did the Board meet during the 2012-13 school year?

13

6. How many times will the Board meet during the 2013-14 school year?

12

Thank you.
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COMMUNITY

CHARYTER SCHOOL

404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, NY 14215
Phone (716) §33-5967 Fax (716) 833-5985
www.commcharter.org

COMMUNITY Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting
July 24, 2012

Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order at 5:21 pm by Board
President, Carmen Iannaccone.

Board members present at Roll Call: Carmen lannaccone, Michael Littman, Tasha

Miller, Tony Jones *
*Waiting SED approval

Board members absent: Dan Ricigliano

Guests: Ann Marie Wiesinger, Andy Prinzing, Adelaida Gonzalez, Anthony Jones.

Proof of Public Notice: Made July 17, 2012, provided by Ann Marie Wiesinger.

Approval of Minutes:
Approve Minutes of June 26, 2012 Board of Trustees Meeting.

Motion to approve the minutes of the June 26, 2012 Board of Trustees Meetings made by
Michael Littman, seconded by Tasha Miller; the motion passed without objection (3-0).

Public Participation: None

Treasurer’s Report: held to August meeting.

Election of Officers:

Motion to nominate Carmen lannaccone as Board of Trustee President for the period of
'2012-2013 school year, made by Tasha Miller, seconded by Michael Littman. Carmien
Iannaccone abstained from voting; the motion passed without objection (3-0).

Motion to nominate Michael Littman as Board of Trustee Vice President for the period
of 2012-2013 school year, made by Tasha Miller seconded by Carmen Iannaccone.
Michael Littman abstained from voting; the motion passed without objection (3-0).




Motion to nominate Daniel Ricigliano as Board of Trustee Treasurer for the period of
2012-2013 school year, made by Tasha Miiler, and seconded by Michael Littman; the

motion passed without objection (3-0).

Motion to nominate Tasha Miller as the Board of Trustee Secretary for the period of
2012-2013 school year, made by Michael Littman, seconded by Carmen lannaccone; the
motion passed without objection (3-0).

Presentations/Discussions:
1. Flynn & Friends — Ann Marie Wiesinger

Motion to approve the renewal of services from Flynn & Friends for the 2012-2013
school year made by Tasha Mililer, seconded by Michael Littman; the motion passed
without objection. (3-0).

Motion to approve the budget presented by Flynn & Friends for the 2012-2013 school
year was tabled until August meeting.

2. Kitchen Freezer — Robin Michalski, Ann Marie Wiesinger

Motion to amend the purchase and installation of an outside kitchen freezer and award
the bid to ACE Mechanical made by Michael Littman, and seconded by Tasha Miller;
the motion passed without objection (3-0). Discussion: M. Littman asked why we are
doing this, and Ann Marie Wiesinger explained that the school needs it for storage space.

3. Title Change for Principal
Motion to approve the change in title from Principal to Head of School made by Tasha
Miller, seconded by Michael Littman; the motion passed without objection (3-0).
Discussion: Principal Wiesinger explained that the title change was necessary to address

the changes in the school’s leadership structure outlined in the school’s charter renewal
application.

- 4. CCS Organizational Chart

Motion to approve the CCS Organizational Chart made by Tasha Miller, seconded by
Michael Littman; the motion passed without objection. (3-0).

-5 -By-Laws — Ann-Marie Wiesinger :

Motion to approve the By-Laws for the 2012-2013 school year made by Tasha Miller,
seconded by Michael Littman; the motion passed without objection (3-0). ‘




6. Dignity for All Students Act — Heather McClain

Motion to approve Heather McClain as the Dignity for Ail Students Act (DASA)
Coordinator for the 2012-2013 school year made by Tasha Miller, seconded by Michael
Littman; the passed without objection (3-0).

7. Code of Conduct — Ann Marie Wiesinger.
Motion to approve the Code of Conduct for the 2012-2013 school year made by Tasha
Miller seconded by Michael Littman. The motion passed without objection (3-0).

8. Board Committees — Dr. Iannaccone

Motion to create an Ad Hoc Board of Trustees Nominating Committee made by Tasha
Miller seconded by Michael Littman; the motion passed without objection (3-0).

Motion to approve the Board of Trustee Committees for the 2012-2013 school year
made by Tasha Miller, seconded by Michael Littman; the motion passed without
objection (3-0).

9. Interactive White Boards
Motion to award the purchase of 18 interactive boards including instatlation to CDW-G
at a cost of $57,600 made by Tasha Miller seconded by Michael Littman; the motion
passed without objection (3-0).

10. Teacher Aide Hourly Rate:

Motion made to table discussion made by Carmen lannaccone, and seconded by Tasha
Miller; the motion passed without exception (3-0)

11. AIS Teacher Assistant status
Motion made to change AIS teachers’ status from teaching assistant to AIS Teacher

made by Michael Littman and seconded by Tasha Miller; the motion passed without
objection (3-0).

Board Committee Reports:

Marketing: Mike L./Ann Marie
_Metrics: . Carmen/Ann Marie/TBD.
Facilities: . Ann Marie: Presented three proposals that school received to repair the drive way and

parking areas around the school,

Carmen lannaccone made motion to approve the expenditure of 20,000 to have concrete
repaired from one of the three vendors. Tasha Miller seconded; the motion passed
without objection (3-0).

Labor/Management: Dan R./Ann Marie




Audit/Finance: Dan R./Adelaida G./Ann Marie

HR/Personnel: Ann Marie/TBD

Consensus Agenda Items:
Personnel:
Motion to approve the following personnel items 1-7, which are to be listed individually

in the minutes of this meeting, made by Tasha Miller seconded by Michae!l Littman; the
motion passed without objection (3-0).

Accept the resignation of:
1. Kirystal Rozycki, Teacher Aide (Grade 4/Casullo), effective July 25, 2012.
Recommend the appointment of:

2. Danielle Winker, Grade 6 Teacher, at a salary of $38,000, effective August 20,
2012.

3. Jerry Cereghino, Grade 6 Teacher Aide (Thomas) at a rate of $13.79/hour
effective August 20, 2012.

4. Kathryn McCall, Grade 5 Teacher Aide (Pilarski) at a rate of $13.79/hour
effective August 20, 2012.

5. Lindsey Marrano, Grade 1 Teacher Aide (Medakovich) at a rate of $13.79/hour
effective August 20, 2012.

6. Chelsea Buzyniski, Grade 3 Teacher Aide (Maclntyre) at a rate of $13.7%9/hour
effective August 20, 2012.

7. Caitlin Mack, Grade 3 Teacher Aide (Nawojski) at a rate of $13.79/hour effective
August 20, 2012.

Audrey Kross, Reading Teacher, requesting Leave of Absence for 2012-2013.

Michael Littman made motion to give Audrey Kross an unpaid leave of absence

for the 2012-2013 school year seconded by Tasha Miller; the motion passed
without objection (3-0).

Move that the Head of Schools be and is authorized to temporarily employ
individuals, based upon previous salary and benefit guidelines set by the Board of
Trustees, pending final approval at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting,
Motion made by Tasha Miller, seconded by Michael Littman. The motion passed
without objection (3-0).




Qther Business:

NYS ELA & Math Test Results- Ann Marie Wiesinger.

Principal Wiesinger shared our test results that were released last by New York State
Education Department. She also shared a letter that she sent to CCS staff requesting a
meeting on August ! to discuss the results and to create a response plan.

Special Education — Sandra Schuster

Sandra Schuster presented two scheduling scenarios that outlining special education
coverage using two and three special education teachers. To accommodate each of the
seven grade levels, she advocated that the school use three teachers to provide special
education services.

ISS Room- Ann Marie Wiesinger

In the past, our In School Suspension Room has been staffed by a certified Teaching
Assistant. Legally, when a student goes to ISS room for an entire day, he or she should be
receiving a minimum two hours of instruction from a certified teacher. Heather McClain
started using ISS less as a full day support; this reduced the number of students that were
not receiving the appropriate instruction. Ann Marie also suggested that the school could
be more flexible in using teacher’s time to make sure that the ISS room had the services
of a certified teacher to ensure compliance.

Executive Session:

Motion made by Carmen Iannaccone, to enter into Executive Session at 6:36 pm,
seconded by Tasha Miller; the motion passed without objection (3-0).

Motion made by Michael Littman to exit Executive Session at 6:58 pm, seconded Tasha
Miller; the motion passed without objection (3-0).

Motion made by Tasha Miller, to enter into the Regular Meeting at 6:57 pm, seconded
by Tasha Miller.

TM made a motion to approve the hiring of Paulette Gandall as Chief Information
Officer with salary to be negotiated, seconded by Michael Littman, The motion passed
without objection (3-0).

Adjournment:

Motion made by Tasha Miller to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded by
Michael Litman. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM.

This Administrative Information is being sent by or on behalf of the Principal of COMMUNITY Charter School; it is intended for the
exclusive use of its intended recipient, the Board of Trustees, and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intendzd recipient, you are not
authorized 1o read, print, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify
me immediately by email, discard any paper copies and delete all electronic files of the message. If you are not swre as to whether you
are the imtended recipient, please respond io the above e-mail address.
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CHARTER SCHOOL

404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, NY 14215
Phone (716) 833-5967 Fax (716) 833-5985
www.commcharier.org

To: Board of Trustees

From: Andrew Prinzing

Date August 29, 2012

Subject: Administrative Information for August 28, 2012 BOT Meeting

Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order at 4:15 pm by Board
Treasurer, Daniel Ricigliano.

Board members present at Roll Call: Michael Littman, Tasha Miller, Daniel Ricigliano,
Anthony Jones '

Excused: Carmen Iannaccone

Guests: Andy Prinzing, Heather McClain, Adelaida Gonzalez, Gary Maas (Damon &
Morey), Denise Luka, Catherine Kern)

Proof of Public Notice: made August 21, 2012, provided by Andy Prinzing
Approval of Minutes:
1. Approve Minutes of August 10, 2012 Board of Trustees Meeting.

Motion to approve the minutes of the August 10, 2012 Board of Trustees Meetings made
by Tasha Miller, seconded by Anthony Jones; the motion passed without objection 3-0.

2. Approve Minutes of August 19, 2012 Board of Trustees Meeting.

Motion to approve the minutes of the August 19, 2012 Board of Trustees Meetings made
by Tasha Miller, seconded by Anthony Jones; the motion passed without objection 3-0.

3. Approve all minutes and actions taken by this Board from February 1, 2012
through August 19, 2012 retroactively.

“Motion to approve the minutes and actions taken by the Board from February 1, 2012~ -~ s

through August 19, 2012 retroactively made by Tasha Miller, seconded by Dan
Ricigliano. Abstained- Anthony Jones; the motion passed 2-0, with 1 Abstention.

Public Participation:

Treasurer’s Report: Submitted by Dan R101g11ano
1. Revised budget 2012-2013.




2. One month July 2012
Notes: During July, our revenue exceeded our expenditures by $142,000.

Motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report made by Tasha Miller seconded by

Anthony Jones passed/defeated with/without objection; the motion passed without
objection 3-0

Presentations/Discussions:

1. Employee - Personnel Handbook 2012-2013

Motion to approve the Employee — Personnel Handbook for the 2012-2013 school year
made by Anthony Jones, seconded by Tasha Miller; the motion passed without objection
3-0.

2. Board of Trustee’s calendar of meetings for 2012-2013

Motion to approve the Board of Trustee calendar of meetings for the 2012-2013 school
year made by Anthony Jones, seconded by Tasha Miller; the motion passed without
objection 3-0.

2. COMMUNITY Charter School Instructional Staff Association Contract

Motion to approve that the Instructional Staff Association Contract incorporate these
negotiated and agreed upon changes into the existing contract made by Anthony Jones,
seconded by Tasha Miller; the motion passed without objection 3-0

4, District Comprehensive Improvement Plan- Andy

Motion to approve the letter to be sent home announcing that COMMUNITY Charter
School has been identified as a Charter Focus School made by Anthony Jones seconded
by Tasha Miller; the motion passed without objection 3-0.

5. Public Relations Proposal

Motion to approve the TraversCollins as Public Relations firm, and related contract
made by Anthony Jones , seconded by Tasha Miller, passed without objection 3-0

6. COMMUNITY Charter School Re-Start Timeline- Andy
‘Thisis-a timeline outlining the changes that began last-year-and are further explained in -
our charter renewal application. The school sent this timeline to the Charter School
Office to report the status of proposed changes in our charter renewal.

Motion to approve the ReStart Timeline made by Tasha Miller seconded by Anthony
Jones; the motion passed without objection 3-0.

7. CCS Organizational Chart Submitted to NYSED dated August 24, 2012.




Motion to approve the CCS Organizational Chart (dated August 24, 2012) made by TM,
seconded by Anthony Jones; the motion passed without objection 3-0.

8. Board of Trustees Clerk Position

Motion to accept the creation of the BOT clerk postion and to the appointment of
Adeilaida Gonzalez be named to that position made by Tasha Miller, seconded by
Anthony Jones; the motion passed without objection 3-0

9. Chief Information Officer Update- Andy

On August 28, Andy Prinzing, Interim Principal; Paulette Gandall, PICCS Consultant;
and Heather McClain, Assistant Principal interviewed two top candidates from a pool of
five applicants for the Chief Information Officer position. The interview team was in
agreement that Catherine Kern was the strongest candidate for the Chief Information
Officer position.

Motion made to approve the hiring of Catherine Kern as Chief Information Officer made
by Anthony Gonzalez, seconded by Tasha Miller; the motion passed without objection 3-
0.

Board Committee Reports:

Marketing: Heather McClain shared that we are working with Flynn and Friends and trying to reach out
to English Language Learners. The current proposal from Flynn and Friends does not show how
advertising could reach new audiences, so Flynn and Friends are working on revising their marketing plan.

Metrics:

Facilities; Andy shared that the construction is complete on the parking lot, and that the Smart Boards will
be installed starting 9/4. Arrangements have been made so that this work will be done after 3:30 PM so as
not to hinder instruction., '

Labor/Management: Dan Ricigliano: We seftied our contract.

Audit/Finance: Dan Ricigliano- The auditors have completed their field work, and the school should get

the results by October.
HR/Personnel:

Consensus Agenda items:

Personnel:

Motion to approve the following personnel items 1-7, which are to be listed individually
in the minutes of this meeting, made by Tasha Miller seconded by Anthony Jones; the

motion passed without objection 3-0.

Recommend the appointment of:




1. Lee Ann Kelly, Long-Term Substitute AIS Teacher, replacing Tiffany DePlato, for the
2012-2013 school year, effective August 20, 2012, at a salary commensurate with the
Association Agreement.

2. Jessica Mann, Teacher Aide Grade 4 (Steszewski), effective August 20,2012 ata
starting salary of $14.00/hr.

3. Jennifer Walczak, Teacher Aide Grade 2 (Strohmenger), effective August 20, 2012 at
a starting salary of $14.00/hr.

4, Melissa Jakubowski, Substitute Teacher, per diem, as needed, at a rate of $90.00 per
day, as needed, effective August 27, 2012.

5. Jackie Wilcox, Substitute Teacher, per diem, as needed, at a rate of $90.00 per day, as
needed, effective August 27, 2012.

6. Jamie Pinto, Substitute Teacher, per diem, as needed, at a rate of $90.00 per day, as
needed, effective August 27, 2012.

7. Michelle Spencer, Substitute Teacher, per diem, as needed, at a rate of $90.00 per day,
as needed, effective August 27, 2012,

Other Business:

1. Head of School Position update: We advertised the position, and we are receiving
applications this week after which we will review applications and schedule the
interview.

2. Appointment of Interim Principal/Head of School until permanent appointment is
made (after conducting interviews with candidates). Motion made to appoint
Denise Luka as the new interim Head of School made by Anthony Jones,
seconded by Tasha Miller; the motion passed without objection 3-0.

3. Approval of contract with Ann Marie Wiesinger as consultant to school. Motion
made by Dan Ricigliano seconded by Anthony Jones; the motion passed without
objection 3-0.

4. Salary adjustments for full time employees not covered by CBA, as discussed in

Executive Session. Motion made Anthony Jones, Seconded by Tasha Mlller, the

--motion passed without-objection;

Executive Session: (for the purpose of discussing issues related to personnel)

Motion made by Dan Ricigliano to enter into Executive Session at 4:55 pm, seconded by
Tasha Miller.




The BOT discussed Chief Information Officer Position.

Motion made by Anthony Jones to exit Executive Session at 5:05pm, seconded by Tasha
Miller.

Motion made by Dan Ricigliano to enter into Executive Session at 5:19 pm, seconded by
Tasha Miller.

The BOT met to discuss Denise Luka’s appointment as Interim Head of School.

Motion made by Dan Ricigliano to exit Executive Session at 5:40 pm, seconded by
Anthony Jones.

Motion made by Dan Ricigliano to enter into the Regular Meeting at 5:40 pm, seconded

by Anthony Jones.

Motion made by Dan Ricigliano to go into executive session at 5:44 PM, seconded by
Tasha Miller. :

Motion to go back normal session at 5:50 made at Anthony Jones, seconded by Anthony
Jones.

Adjournment:

Motion made by Anthony Jones to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded by
Tasha Miller. The meeting adjourned at 6:00 PM.

This Administrative Information is being sent by or on behalf of the Principal of COMMUNITY Charter School; it is intended for the
exclusive use of its intended recipient, the Board of Trustees, and may contain information that is privileged or confidential If you are
not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message 1o the intended recipient, you are not
authorized to read, print, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify
me immediately by email, discard any paper copies and delete all electronic files of the message. If you are not sure as to whether you
are the intended recipient, please respond to the above e-mail address.
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Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985
DRAFT
To: Board of Trustees
From: Adelaida Gonzalez
Date: September 27, 2012
Subject: Administrative Information for September 27, 2012 BOT Meeting

Cali to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order at 4:07 pm by Daniel Ricigliano

» Board Members present at Roll Call: Daniel Ricigliano, Anthony Jones, Michael Littman, and
Tasha Miller, Also were present Justin Reid, Sara Delena, Rebecca Vinchiski: their term will
begin October 1, 2012.

> Absent: None

» Guests: Andrew Prinzing, Denise Luka, Heather McClain, Adelaida Gonzalez,
Randy Oppenheimer, Frank Herstek, the following members of NYSED: Corina
Chavez, Patti Anderson, Susan Gibbons, Cliff Chuang and the following CCS
staff: Kaitlin Sylvester, Julie Hassett and Catherine Kern. Also present were
prospective BOT member Kathleen Ballard and Ann Shovlin.

Proof of Public Notice: made September 20, 2012, provided by Adelaida Gonzalez

Approval of Minutes: Approve minutes of August 28, 2012 and Special meeting of
September 20, 2012 were deferred to the October 25, 2012 meeting.

Puablic Participation: None

Treasurer’s Report: Submitted by Dan Ricigliano with the following comments:

Notes: Treasury report first page is a summary of the financial position at the end of the

month and a comparison of the budget versus actual. The following pages contain the

details supporting the overview. Auditors will have financial statements for FY12 in
October 2012.

Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report made by Michael Littman, seconded by
Anthony Jones, passed without objection {(6-0)




Board Reports: See attached report by Dan Ricigliano about the composition and goals
of committees. Marketing committee will present in October 2012; they will be legally
constituted at that time. The BOT will have a work session 10/18/12 at 4pm at CCS to
discuss committees structure and the teachers collective bargain agreement.

Administrator’s Report: The basis for the report is the Mission Statement. We have
town hall meetings with each grade level to introduce leadership team and listen to
student concerns. So far there have been two parent meetings, one to introduce new Head
of School and another to meet families. We are continuing again this year with the
backpack program through the FoodBank of WNY. Behavior has improved and we
attribute this to the Gotcha Program, teaching policy and procedures and Assets.

Teacher Organization—Name has been changed to Family Teacher Organization. Cathy
Chmielowiec has volunteered to lead this group. We will meet on the 18 to elect officers.

Facilities—17 of the 18 Polyvision Interactive White Boards have been installed. Both
Math and ELA have interactive components that teachers have been able to implement in
the classroom. Teachers had PD on 9/14 and more professional development has been
planned. Instructional coaches have been working to develop scope a sequence to
monitor pacing and fidelity to the program. A letter was sent to the city of Buffalo
regarding stop sign at the end of the bus loop.

During next meeting, CIO Catherine Kern, will give information on data for student
achievement. This will be part of the administrator report.

Other: Board Development after today’s meeting was re-scheduled for a future date.
Topic will be Code of Ethics. Presenter will be Randy Oppenhelmer form the legal firm
Damon & Morey.

Executive Session: No executive session..

Adjournment:

Motion made by Dan Ricigliano, to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded by
Michael Littman. Meeting adjourned at 4:45pm.
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404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14215
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-3985
To: Board of Trustees
From: Adelaida Gonzalez
Date: October 25, 2012
Subject: Administrative Information for October 25, 2012 BOT Meeting

Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order at 4:03pm by Daniel Ricigliano, Board of
Trustees President.

» Board Members present at Roll Call: Daniel Ricigliano, Sara Delena, Rebecca Vincheski,
Michael Littman, Justin Reid and Tasha Milier

»  Absent: Anthony Jones

» Guests: Pat Pitts, Kaitlin Sylvester, Julie Hassett, Alan Hoffman, Erin Torcello

Proof of Public Notice: Given by Adelaida Gonzalez

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve the minutes from 8/9/12, 8/19/12, 8/28/12,
9/20/12 and 9/27/12 was made by Michael Littman and seconded by Daniel R101g11ano

passed without objections. 2-0-3

Public Participation: None

Treasurer’s Report:  Meeting with external auditors Lumsdem & McCormick to
present financial statements for the fiscal year ended 6/30/12. Financial standing is
strong and only minor internal controls recommended. Financial position for first quarter
is strong. Further discussion plans for BOT and management to increase strengths and
going forward meetings with the finance commiitee.

Méfibﬁ'fdkécdépt" the Treasurer’s report made by Rebecca Vincheski, seconded by Sara

Delena, passed without objection. 5-0

Board Committee Reports: Education committee discussed what the BOT require
from the committee regarding gathering of data, teacher training, use of technology,
assessments and support needed. They are scheduled to meet on 11/21/12.




Human Capital committee met on 10/23/12 basically to set schedules based on
availability. Review the collective agreement. Next meeting scheduled for 12/4/12 at
3pm

Marketing Committee met to discuss Travers Collins proposal and their role to influence
community directly. Focus on programs that will be more suitable for school. Involve
parents, community leaders. Clarify structure of marketing proposal. Motion made by
Michael Littman to approve proposal without social media portion, seconded by Sara
Delena passed without objections. 6-0-0

Administrator’s Report:

Facilities: foundation for freezer done and concrete will be poured 10/26/12. By next
week freezer will be installed. Web-based e-mail is up and running. Presentation at
Buffalo Board of Education went well and Ralph Hernandez will send letter to NYSED
in our school’s behalf.

Proposals as discussed in work session:

Proposal 1: purchase of portable laptops (mobile lab) for the students to be able to use
smartboard during interactive lessons. Lack of technology use was one of the findings
during the site visit by NYSED. Recommendation made by Justin Reid to buy 30 to have
extra for struggling students. Motion to approve the purchase of mobile lab made by
Tasha Miller, seconded by Daniel Ricigliano passed without objections. 6-0-0

Proposal 2: Huntington Learning Center After School Programs for grades 4-6 ILP
Champions. Start with 62 students Tuesdays and Thursday s with Huntington and Boys
and Girls Club Mondays and Wednesdays. The program will run from November thru
April to monitor instruction 3 hours per week. Will need 11 teachers; posting will be out
next week. Motion made by Rebecca Vincheski, seconded by Justin Reid passed without
objections. 6-0-0

Proposal 3:E-printer to improve ability to display data to track student progress on a daily
basis. Add a merit/honor rell program to encourage students to improve goal of
becoming more data oriented. BOT decided to leave this item pending until a
comparison with other machines could be done regarding cost, maintenance, cost of
supplies, etc.

Parent Involvement: Family night 10/25/12 with participation of staff. PTO will elect
officials in the near future. Meeting for Thanksgiving dinner will be 11/15/12.
Backpacks program continues. Meeting with 6™ grade parents was held 10/4/12 and
meetings will all grade levels will continue. Creation of a new program using “Gotchas”
to encourage students to get reward for good behavior. Organized to basketball teams,

one a travel team and the other one developmental. The cheerleaders are already

-organized-and-chorus will begin 10/29/12: - - -

Professional Development: Teachers using more data language, lesson plans are
improving in a positive way. Denise Luka and one teacher will go to a workshop on
10/26/12 in the morning at BOCES to create tools to improve grade reporting. Pearson
will at the school on 11/9/12 for professional development. '




Data presentation by coaches Julie Hassett and Kaitlin Sylvester to measure student
growth. No comparison yet because no previous information was available. This will be
reported to the BOT as soon as information become available.

Other: Personnel
1. Accept Resignation of Caitlin Mack
2. Appoint Krystal Rozycki as teacher aide for Room 213 starting 10/15/12
3. Appoint Candace Fryer as long term part time teacher aide for room 208 starting
10/3/12
4. Appoint Jessica Mann as long term substitute teacher for 51xth grade starting
10/3/12
5. Appoint the following Substitute Teachers per diem as needed at a rate of $90.00
per day effective 10/18/12:
¢ Jennifer Smith
¢ Samantha Rajski
¢ Onzia Millhouse
Appoint Denise Luka as Head of School
Appoint Julie Hassett as Math Coach
Appoint Kaitlin Sylvester as ELA Coach
Appoint Dwayne Cumberlander as Teacher Aide for 6™ Grade

10 00 N o

Board of Trustees business:
1- Denise Luka to be part of all the BOT committees
2- Motion to approve Collective Bargaining Agreement made by Justm Reid,
seconded by Sara Delena passed without objections. 5-0-1
3- BOT officers:
Daniel Ricigliano President
Michael Littman Vice President
Justin Reid Treasurer ..
Tasha Miller Secretary
Motion to approve Board of Trustees officers made by Sara Delena, seconded by Michael
Littman passed without objections. 6-0-0

Executive Session:

Motion to go into executive session made by Michael Littman, seconded by Justin Reid,
passed without objection

1

Motion made by Daniel Ricigliano, to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded
by Michael Littman. Meeting adjourned at 6:30pm.
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404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14215
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985
To: Board of Trustees
From: Adelaida Gonzalez
Date: November 29, 2012

Subject: BOT Minutes November 29, 2012 BOT Meeting

Call to Order/Roll Call: Meeting was called to order at 4:00pm by Board of Trustees president Daniel
Ricigliano

» Board Members present at Roll Call: Rebecca Vinchesky, Daniel Ricigliano, Anthony Jones,
Alan Hoffman, Justin Reid, Sara Delena, Robert Gamble, Tasha Miller, Erin Torcello, Kathleen
Ballard

» Absent: Michael Littman

» Guests: Adelaida Gonzalez, Andrew Prinzing, Denise Luka, Heather McClain,
Lee Ann Kelly, Catherine Kern, Julie Hasett, Kaitlin Sylvester, Pat Pitts, Paulette
Gandel, Frank Herstek

Proof of Public Notice: Given by Adelaida Gonzalez

Approval of Minutes; Motion to approve minutes of 10/25/12 made by Rebecca
Vinchesky, seconded by Anthony Jones passed without objections.

Motion to approve minutes of the special meeting 11/15/12 made by Sara Delena and
seconded by Tasha Miller passed without objections.

Public Participation: None

Treasurer’s Report: Expenses are close to the budget and the school is in a healthy

" financial position. The increase in the benefits expense is due to the NY44 Health

Insurance escrow account and the payment of the TRS dues from the 11-12 school years.

Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report made by Tasha Miller, seconded by Sara
Delena, passed without objection.




Board Reports: Finance Committee met.
Education Committee met and discussed data on test scores and monitoring obsetvations.
Human Capital Committee has a meeting scheduled for December.

Administrator’s Report:
Facilities: Freezer installed and functioning. Computer lab will be here first week of

December. Doyle repaired sensors that were sending false alarms. Held’s agreed to start
services after Boys and Girls Club and Huntington are done.

Educational: Huntington will start program 12/5/12 with 62 students. Computer lab will
be here the first week of December. Rachel’s Challenge is recognizing acts of kindness
among the students. Professional gatherings and grade level meetings are used to discuss
data and give immediate feedback to teachers. Still working on transition from paper to
digital and collaboration between teachers and parents to reach educational goals.
Coaches are working close with teachers and students.

Behavior: GOTCHA program and posters explaining behavior expected throughout the
school in relation the place they are. Significant improvement in student behavior with In
School Suspension down to 6. Attendance, month by month, has increased and is at 95%.
Meeting with social worker Tana Yount about absent students to come up with a plan that
includes letters to parents and visit to families to find out why student is absent.

Data presentation by coaches Julie Hasett and Kaitlin Sylvester. AIMSWEB progress
monitoring shows significant growth in Math and ELA after 10 weeks. Student growth
will be measured again in January 2013.

Enrollment as of 11/29/12 is 315 students. Training by Pearson Education was 11/9/12
and BOCES teacher differentiation is 11/29/12. There will be a presentation by Damon
& Morey on 12/13/12 on the issues concerning charter schools. Teacher’s McNight day
will be 12/5/12 and a percentage of the sales will benefit the school.

Personnel: Four teachers will be going on maternity leave during the month of February
2012. Two will return after 12 weeks and the other two will extend their leave and return
next school year.

Other: Dr. Battaglia: Presentation on plans to improve leadership in the building and
help empower teachers using three components; direction, influence and sustainability.

-Coach and support administrative staff and 1mplementatton of what is learned through ,
—professional-development: - S U

Pat Pitts and Paulette Gandel: Presentation of key renewal points. PICCS is a five year
program and school is at the end of third year stage. Discussion on how the distributions
are calculated and the components used to arrive to the final calculation.




Correction to the By-Laws: On page 4 change the number of trustees from a maximum of
9 members to 11 members.

Executive Session:

Motion to go into executive session made by Justin Reid, seconded by Sara Delena,
passed without objection at 5:35pm.

Motion to go out of executive session made by Justin Reid, seconded by Tasha Miller,
passed without objection at 6:30pm.

Adjournment:

Motion made by Kathleen Ballard, to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded
by Erin Torcello. Meeting adjourned at 6:32pm.
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404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14215
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985

To: Board of Trustees

From: Adelaida Gonzalez

Date:

Subject: Administrative Information for December 20, 2012 BOT Meeting

Call to Order/Roll Cali: Meecting was called to order by Daniel Ricigliano, President Board of Trustees,
at 4:05pm '

» Board Members present at Roll Call: Daniel Ricigliano, Kathleen Ballard, Sara Delena, Justin
Reid, Alan Hoffman, Robert Gamble

» Absent: Anthony Jones, Rebecca Vincheski, Erin Torcello, Michael Littman

» Guests: Kristy Nawojski, Kaitlin Sylvester, Catherine Kern, Julie Hassett, Pat
Pitts, Frank Herstek, Denise Luka, Adelaida Gonzalez

Proof of Public Notice: Presented by Adelaida Gonzalez

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve minutes from 11/29/12 made by Kathleen
Ballard, seconded by Tasha Miller, passed without objection 7-0-0

Motion to approve minutes from 12/17/12 made by Alan Hoffman, seconded by Justin
Reid, passed without objection 4-0-3

Public Participation: None

 Treasurer’s Report: Financial position still strong with expenses in alignment with the
budget. An increase in expenses will be more evident next month when the payments to
Huntington Learning Center will begin.

Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report made by Kathleen Ballard, seconded by Robert
Gamble, passed without objection 7-0-0




Board Reports: Human Capital Committee has a meeting on 12/4/12 where Collective
Bargaining Agreement and teacher evaluation were discussed. Also, the non-renewal of
charter possibility was discussed as well as a plan of action if not renewed. Extend an
invitation to Lisa Coppola to a future Board of Trustees meeting.

Education Committee had no meetings, but will schedule one before next Board meeting.

Finance Committee had a meeting on 12/11/12 to discuss Incentive Plan for Non-
Instructional staff and the November 2012 financial statements. Denise Luka will meet
with Hank Stopinski from Health Science Charter School to discuss performance
compensation plan they have in place.

Administrator’s Reporit:
Facilities: Tom Lanphear to create protocol for signing the computer lab out. Fire

inspection concerns addressed and a security plan is in place. For next meeting document
with a full description will be available. Staff out of the building must sign out at the
office. In case of an emergency we will know where they are. Parents have been
informed that they will no be allowed in the building without signing in at the office.
Doyle to lock hallway doors going to the classrooms and the elevator will be locked at all
times. Church across the street will be used as a point of evacuation when necessary. An
evacuation drill will be performed after the winter recess. Install camera at back door for
deliveries to the kitchen.

Fire inspection concerns with area used by the Boys and Girls Club; which failed
inspection, have to be rectify by 1/7/13. A motion to invite Ms. Rowe to next meeting to
discuss issues with the Boys and Girls Club was made by Alan Hoffman and seconded by
Kathleen Ballard passed without objections 7-0-0

Parent involvement and student behavior keep improving. Individualized learning plans
are in the development stage. Students were tested by Huntington and divided in groups.
There is a positive response from parents and students. School to create a document to
send to Susan Gibbons at NYSED describing improvements made at the school.

Personnel: Adam Rivers, Art Teacher resigned his position as of 12/21/12. There are 24
candidates to be interviewed on 12/21/12.

Other:




Executive Session:

Motion to go into executive session at 5:35pm made by Daniel Ricigliano, seconded by
Sara Delena, passed without objection.

Adjournment: _ ‘

Motion made by , to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded by |
. Meeting adjourned at . J
]
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404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14215
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985
To: Board of Trustees
From: Adelaida Gonzalez
Board of Trustees Clerk
Subject: Minutes January 24, 2013 BOT Meeting

Call to Order/Roll Call: Meeting called to order at 4:02pm by Board of Trustees President Daniel
Ricigliano.

» Board Members present at Roll Call: Daniel Ricigliano, Justin Reid, Sara Delena, Anthony Jones,
Erin Torcello, Rebecca Vincheski, Alan Hoffiman, Robert Gamble.

» Absent: Tasha Miller, Michael Littman, Kathleen Ballard

» Guests: Kaitlin Sylvester, Julie Hassett, Christina Maclntyre, Maria Caughel,
Amy Brackenridge, Megan Westenfield, Pat Pitts, Andrew Prinzing

Proof of Public Notice: Given by Adelaida Gonzalez

App-roval of Minutes: Motion to approve the 12/20/12 minutes made by Justin Reid,
seconded by Robert Gamble, passed without objection

Public Participation: None

Treasurer’s Report: Deficit about $360,000 due to additional expenditures such as
legal fees and public relations. Additional marketing expenses related to campaign to
keep school open. Still school has a good reserve for future expenses. ‘

Form 990 — Board members will review and send any questions to Justin Reid for
clarification. The form is due to the auditors 2/1/13 and the auditors will file with the
state 2/15/13. Motion, pending review, to approve form 990 made by Justin Reid and
seconded by Sara Delena passed without objections.

“Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report made by Rebecca Vincheski, seconded by Erin

Torcello, passed without objection

Board Reports: Education Committee met 1/17/13 to discuss data results.
Benchmarking showed improvement. The results were sent to Susan Gibbons, but no
response- has been received. Results from tutoring by Huntington were sent to parents.
Test replicating state testing was created to help students hone their skills.




Accounting and Finance Committee did not meet. Next meeting will be in February to
discuss budget.

Human Capital Committee did not meet; waiting for communication regarding site visit.

Administrator’s Report: Postponed to February meeting.

Data Report: Improvement with target students in different tiers and troubleshooting
student falling behind with skills in reading and math. Teachers are receiving feedback
in a regular basis. Lead teachers are mentors to newer teachers. Teachers at each grade
level are collaborating with each other to help students to develop their skills to their full
potential.

Other: Diane Rowe ~ Boys & Girls Club — Postponed to February meeting

Site Visit Report — School received a draft of the report and a response was sent,
however, no communication from the state has been received. A request for a phone
conference with Ken Slentz was sent via e-mail, but no response has been received. The
following documents were distributed and discussed during the meeting:
¢ Closing Procedures Guide and Checklist
e Information from Gary Maas, Esq. regarding the legal procedure to follow and
due process
e Copy of the Board of Trustees By-Laws with a section that addresses closing
procedures.

Travers Collins estimate for video as per proposal.
Motion made by Rebecca Vincheski to approve proposal, seconded by Robert Gamble
passed without objections.

Personnel: 1-Megan Westenfield as Art Teacher

2-Amy Brackenridge as Chief Information Office

3-Shannon Glynn Teacher Aide for J. Pilarski
Motion made by Erin Torcello to approve the above appointments, seconded by Alan
Hoffman passed without objections.

4-Amanda Beecher request for extension of FMLA for 2 weeks
Motion made by Sara Delena to approve extension, seconded by Anthony Jones passed
without objections. 6-0-2

Executive Session: No Executive Session

Adjournment:

Motion made by Daniel Ricigliano, to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded
by Alan Hoffman. Meeting adjourned at 6:00pm. ' '
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404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14213
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985
To: Board of Trustees
From: Adelaida Gonzalez
Board of Trustees Clerk
Subject: Minutes for February 28, 2013 BOT Meeting

Call to Order/Roll Call: Meeting called to order at 4:00PM by Board of Trustees President Daniel
Ricigliano

» Board Members present at Roll Call: Daniel Ricigliano, Justin Reid, Sara Delena, Rebecca
Vincheski, Michael Littman, Erin Torcello, Kathleen Ballard, Robert Gamble, Alan Hoffman,
Anthony Jones

» Absent: Tasha Miller

» Guests: Amy Brackenridge, Kaitlin, Sylvester, Rebecca Milne, Pat Pitts

Proof of Public Notice: Adelaida Gonzalez

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve the 1/24/13 minutes made by Justin Reid,
seconded by Sara Delena, passed without objection.

Public Participation: None

Treasurer’s Report: Same as last month deficit is due to increase in marketing
campaign and Huntington expenses what were not in the original budget. Enrollment is
down to 305 which mean that we are receiving less revenue from the school districts.
Still the overall finance outlook is on track.

Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report made by Efin Torcello, seconded by Michael
Littman, passed without objection




Board Reports: Finance Committee met on 2/14/13 to discuss school year 13-14 budget.
Using 12-13 budget as a guideline a draft will be ready for review on 4/1/13.

Education Committee will meet on 3/14/13

Human Capital met 2/14/13 topic discussed, Compensation for Consultant, will be
reviewed in Executive Session.

Motion to change Board of Trustees meeting from 3/28/13 to 3/21/13 made by Kathleen
Ballard, seconded by Michael Littman, passed without objection

Administrator’s Report:

Facilities: Security improvement plan continue with a phone tree drill soon and an
unannounced evacuation drill in the spring. Held’s concerns with quality of job and
stealing were discussed. Mark Rohloff contacting different companies to put cleaning
contract to bid. All rooftop HVA unit was serviced and the heater motor in the gym was
replaced. Dumpster was rented for clean up as per fire inspector recommendations.
Technology: Computer on wheels utilized more. Technology professional development
was offered on February 11, 13 and 25. The previous technology plan was never
implemented. Amy Brackenridge and Tom Lanphear created committee to write and
implement a two year plan consisting of appropriate student usage and staff best
practices.

Parent Involvement: Blackboard, letters home and personal phone calls. Black History
assembly with parent information reception afterwards and parents reading with their
child. Spring festival with each classroom representing a country and an end of year
festival is in the planning stage.

Behavior: School wide improvement. Campaign Mean Stinks against bullying with
painting pinky nails blue and pinky promise not to bully. Other campaigns are Girls on
the Run and a partnership with the East Delavan Library.

Teaching and Learning: Professional gatherings continue, Learning walks done by
administration in teams.

Other:

H McClain: Discussed the discipline process regarding suspension and expulsion. The
Board of Trustees may be involved if an student is expelled and the parents appeal the
decision.

Pat Pitts: Presentation on Performance Based Salary Schedule. Using AIR who works
with NYSED in teacher evaluations this is a program with no cost to the school. Pat Pitts
and Paulette Gandel from PICCS will be the school’s committee contacts during this
process. Denise Luka will work closely with the committee and PICCS.

Lead Technology Teacher: to mentor other faculty members with the mobile lab in order

to. implement technology plan. As per the CBA this position includes an stipend of

--$2,000.00 per-year: :

Motion to approve the lead technology teacher made by Michael Littman, seconded by
Justin Reid, passed without objection.




Motion to approve Board of Trustees Self Assessments, Peer Assessments and Advisory
reviews made by Alan Hoffiman, seconded by Sara Delena, passed without objection.

Personnel: None

Executive Session:

Motion to go into executive session at 5:50PM made by Justin Reid, seconded by Daniel
Ricigliano, passed without objection.

Adjournment:

Motion made by , to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded by
. Meeting adjourned at .




CONMMNMUNIT Y

CHOORTER S OO O

404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14215
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985
To: Board of Trustees
From: Adelaida Gonzalez
Board of Trustees Clerk
Subject: Minutes for March 21, 2013 BOT Meeting

Call to Order/Roll Call: Meeting was called to order at 4PM by Board President Daniel Ricigliano

» Board Members present at Roll Call: Kathleen Ballard, Daniel Ricigliano, Justin Reid, Sara
Delena, Erin Torcello, Alan Hoffiman, Robert Gamble, Rebecca Vincheski, Anthony Jones

» Absent: Tasha Miller, Michael Littman

» Guests: Andrew Prinzing, Denise Luka, Kaitlin Sylvester, Amy Brackenridge,
Julie Hassett, Pat Pitts, Steven Dietz, Catherine Chmielowiec

Proof of Public Notice: Adelaida Gonzalez

Approval of Minutes; Motion to approve the 2/28/13 minutes made by Alan Hoffman,
seconded by Erin Torcello, passed without objection.

Public Participation: None

Treasurer’s Report: No significant changes for the last four months; however, still in
good financial position. Enrollment is still behind the estimated enrollment amount for

this year.

Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report made by Alan Hoffman, seconded by Sara
_Delena, passed without objection ' ‘ o

Board Reports: Finance Committee did not meet during March 2013
Education Committee met 3/14/13 to discuss progress of students and the 13-14 school
calendar. Schoot calendar #2 was the most favored by the faculty and staff.




Motion to approve calendar #2 made by Erin Torcello and seconded by Justin Reid
passed without objections.

Human Capital Committee met 3/14/13 to discuss Policy Manual, changes in FMLA law,
independent contractor contract language and the evaluation process. There were no
issues with the union. Next meeting is scheduled for 5/16/13 at 8:30am.

Administrator’s Report: Data Proficiency: Improvement in all grade levels in both
Math and ELA. Until the state assessments focus will be on areas covered by the test.
Summer School to start 7/8/13 and end 8/2/13.

Motion to add Saturday 4/20/13 and Friday 5/3/13 to the current calendar for assessment
scoring made by Erin Torcello, seconded by Alan Hoffman passed without objections.

Facilities: Still addressing concerns with usage of the gym by Boys & Girls Club. Held’s
Cleaning Service was released from their duties due to some complaints regarding school
property and lack of attention to detail in terms of cleaning.

Technology plan is on hold until after the NYS assessments. Rebecca Milne and Kate
Bagley were appointed Technology Lead Teachers.

Parent Involvement: communication between school and parents via letters and phone
calls and student behavior has improved school wide.

Professional gatherings continue and on March 13, 2013 Paula Bevin was here to conduct
a professional learning opportunity using Danielson.
Diversity plan has been developed and it is in its implementation phase.

Other: Motion made by Alan Hoffman to approve the hiring of the firm Rupp, Baase,
Pfalzgraf, Cunningham & Coppola as per engagement letter, seconded by Anthony Jones
passed without objections,

Motion to identify Alan Hoffman and Daniel Ricigliano as authorized communicators
with Lisa Coppola made by Kathleen Ballard, seconded by Sara Delena passed without
objections. 7-0

Personnel: None

- Executive-Session:

Motion to go into executive session at ‘made by Alan Hoffman seconded by Justin Reid
passed without objection at 4pm.

Motion to come out executive session at made by Justin Reid seconded by Erin Torcello
passed without objection at Spm.




Motion to go into executive session at made by Alan Hoffman seconded by Kathleen
Ballard passed without objection at 5:45pm.

Motion to come out executive session at made by Sara Delena seconded by Anthony
Jones passed without objection at 5:59pm.

Adjonrnment:

Motion made by Rebecca Vincheski, to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded
by Sara Delena passed without objections. 7-0; meeting adjourned at 6:20pm.
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CONMMNMMUINIT YW

CH A RTER B CHO O L

404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14215
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985
To: Board of Trustees
From: Adelaida Gonzalez
Board of Trustees Clerk
Subject: Minutes for 4/25/13 BOT Meeting

Call to Order/Roll Call; Meeting was called to order at 4:00pm by Board of Trustees President Daniel
Ricigtiano

» Board Members present at Roll Call: Robert Gamble, Sara Delena, Daniel Ricigliano, Michael
Littman, Alan Hoffiman, Kathleen Ballard, Anthony Jones, Rebecca Vincheski

> Absent: Tasha Miller, Justin Reid, Erin Torcello

» Guests: Douglas Whelan, Denise Luka, Staff from CCS

Proof of Public Notice: Adelaida Gonzalez

Approval of Minutes; Motion to approve the 3/21/13 minutes made by Robert Gamble,
seconded by Alan Hoffman, passed without objection.

Public Participation: None

Treasurer’s Report: Still behind on revenue, enrollment is down, but overall financial
position is still good. Non-budgeted expenses are minimal at this point.

Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report made by Sara Delena, seconded by Alan

Hoffman, passed without objectlon

Motion to approve the 2013-2014 school year budget made by Kathleen Ballard,
seconded by Michael Littman, passed without objection.




Board Reports: Education Committee did not meet in April. Next meeting will be
Mayl16, 2013. :

Human Capital Committee did not meet in April. Next meeting will be May 16, 2013.

Finance Committee met 4/17/13 to discuss the 2013-2014 school year budget and make
the final necessary adjustments.

Administrator’s Report: _

Facilities: Nothing to report at this time.

Technology: A two year solid plan is being developed for 2013-2014 and 2014-2015.
Parent Involvement: Communication between parents and school continue to improve as
well as student behavior.

No formal professional learning opportunities this month as focus was entirely built
around assessment preparation.

Data Proficiency: 43 students attended Huntington tutoring program twice a week for a
total of 2.5 hours per week. The students had show improvement in different areas of
ELA and Math between the beginning of the program in the fall and spring assessment.

Other: Motion to approve the addendum to the 2012-2013 Code of Conduct made by
Kathleen Ballard, seconded by Anthony Jones passed without objection.

General discussion on status of faculty and staff due to decision by the NYS Board of
Regents.

Personnel: None

3

Executive Session:

Motion to go into executive session at 4:30pm made by Daniel Ricigliano, seconded by
Sara Delena passed without objection.

Motion to come out of executive session at 5:00pm made by Anthony Jones, seconded
by Sara Delena passed without objection

.Adionr.nment:. o

Motion made by Daniel Ricigliano, to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting, seconded
by Michael Littman. Meeting adjourned at 5:30pm.




COMNMMNMUNNITI T Y

A RTER B O H O O L

404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14215
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985

To: Board of Trustees
From: Adelaida Gonzalez
* Board of Trustees Clerk
Subject: Administrative Information for May 23, 2013 BOT Meeting

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 4:00PM with by Board of Trustees President

Roll Call:

Daniet Ricigliano President
Michael Littman Vice President
Justin Reid Treasurer
Tasha Miller Secretary
Sara Delena Trustee
Erin Torcello Trustee
Alan Hoffman Trustee
Rebert Gamble Trustee
Kathleen Ballard Trustee
Rebecca Vincheski Trustee
Anthony Jones Trustee

Absent

Absent
Absent

Absent

Guests: Pat Pitts, Andrew Prinzing, Julie Hassett, Amy Brackenridge, Kaitlin Sylvester, Kim Georger

Proof of Public Notice: Adelaida Gonzalez

Approval of Minutes:

¢ Minutes from meeting held on April 25, 2013.

Resolved, that the Board of Trustees approve the minutes of the meeting held on April 25, 2013.

Motion: Tasha Miller seconded: Anthony Jones Unan. Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstain: 2

Public Participation: None




Treasurer’s Report:

1-Treasurer’s Report for the month of April 2013
At the 10 month mark revenue is still below budget. Enrollment is 90% of the targeted number of
328. For the 2013 — 2014 school the target number will be 300 students. Expectation is to break
even with expenses matching budget.

2-Budget Status Report for the Fiscal Year as of April 2013
Public relation and legal expenses increased beyond the expectations; therefore there will be a
deficit at the end of the year.

3-Bills/Warrants for the month of April 2013
No outstanding long term debt or loans. Discussion on the possibility of using reserve funds if
necessary.

Resolved, that the board approve the above listed Treasurer’s reports,

Motion: Erin Torcello seconded: Tasha Miller Unan.: X Yes No Abstain

Board Committee Reports:

1-Accounting and Fiscal Management: Did not meet in May 3013.

2-Education: Did not meet in May 3013.

3-Human Capitél Management: Met on 5/23/13 to discuss suspension data to be send the NYSED

Administrator’s Report: Postponed for June 2013
Other; Discussion about state assessments. Dué to confidentiality agreement with the state no
details can be discussed until the state make the results public.

Packet for Board of Trustees members: Financial information to be completed by all members by
June 30, 2013.

Summer Program proposal from the Boys & Girls Club not to exceed the amount of $40,000.00

Motion: Justin Reid seconded: Erin Torcello Unan.: _ Yes: 6 No: 0 Abstain: 1

-Personnel: - None




Executive Session:

Motion: Justin Reid seconded: Rebecca Vincheski Unan: X Yes No Abstain

Board Motion #1 made by Erin Torcello, seconded by Rebecca Vincheski to appropriate $400,000
from restricted cash for the purpose of funding insurance benefits for staff ($325,000), and legal and
accounting services ($75,000) beyond June 30, 2013 on a contingency basis, should the school cease
operations at June 30, 2013. Should the school remain open beyond June 30, 2013, the $400,000
appropriation would be released of its board restriction and returned for use in general operations.
Motion passed 6-0-1 '

Board Motion #2 made by Justin Reid, seconded by Rebecca Vincheski to create and authorize sub-
committee (Justin Reid, Daniel Ricigliano, Erin Torcello) to negotiate with the CCS Instructional
Staff Association to provide benefits for the remainder of the year should the school cease operations
on June 30, 2013, subject to legal counsel. The sub-committee would be authorized to negotiate
insurance benefits not to exceed the amount of $32,000.

Motion passed 6-0-1

Motion to exit Executive session made by Justin Reid and seconded by Tasha Miller passed without
objections at 5:58pm

Adjournment:
Meeting adjourned at 6:00pm

Motion: Robert Gamble seconded: Anthony Jones Unan: X Yes No Abstain
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404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14215
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985

Board of Trustees Agenda
Special Meeting
June 4, 2013

Call to Order/Roll Call:

Daniel Ricigliano President X Alan Hoffman Trustee X
Michael Littman Vice President X Erin Torcello Trustee X
Justin Reid Treasurer X Robert Gamble Trustee X
Tasha Miller Secretary A Kathleen Ballard Trustee A
Sara Delena Trustee X Rebecca Vincheski Trustee X

" Anthony Jones Trustee X

Guests: Randy Oppenheimer, Esq.

Proof of Public Notice: Provided

Approval of Minutes:
e Minutes from meeting held on May 23, 2013.

Resolved, that the Board of Trustees approve the minutes of the meeting held on May 23, 2013.

Motion Justin Reid seconded Sara Delena Unan. Yes: 8 No: 0 Abstain: 1

Public Participation: None

Treasurer’s Report: Deferred to June 27,2013 .

Board Committee Reports: Deferred to June 27, 2013

_Discussion Items:

1a. Resolution: Charge R Oppenhelmer to make inquiries in our behalf and to report back to BOT by
June 27, 2013 meeting.

1b. Motion to rescind motions 1 and 2 passed at May 23, 2013 meetmg made by Alan Hoﬁ'man and
seconded by Erin Torcello passed by 9-0

2. Recent developments: General discussion of matters of importance to board.




Executive Session:
Motion Justin Reid seconded Michael Littman at 4:32pm passed by vote of 9-0-0
Purpose: Discussion of legal issues

Motion Alan Hoffman seconded Anthony Jones at 5:05pm to return to regular session

Adjournment:
Meeting adjourned at 5:08pm

Motion Robert Gamble seconded Sara Delena passed by vote 8-0-0




N - 1

COMNMMNUNIT Y

A RTER = O O u

404 Edison Avenue Buffalo, New York 14215
Ph: 716-833-5967 Fax: 716-833-5985

To: Board of Trustees
From: Adelaida Gonzalez
Board of Trustees Clerk
Subject: Administrative Information for June 27, 2013 BOT Meeting

Call o Order
Meeting called to order at 4:01pm by Board of Trustees President

Roll Call:

Daniel Ricigliano President X
Michael Littman Vice President X
Justin Reid Treasurer X
Tasha Miller Secretary A
Sara Delena Trustee X
Erin Torcello Trustee X
Alan Hoffiman Trustee X
Robert Gamble Trustee A
Kathleen Ballard Trustee A
Rebecca Vincheski Trustee X
Anthony Jones Trustee X

Guests:  Kaitlin Sylvester, Julie Hassett, Pat Pitts, Frank Herstek, Amy Brackenridge, Heather McClain, Andrew
Prinzing

Proof of Public Notice: Adelaida Gonzalez

Approval of Minutes: _

¢ Minutes from Special Meeting held on June 4, 2013.
Resolved, that the Board of Trustees approve the minutes of the Special Meeting held on June 4,
2013.

Motion: Michael Littman seconded: Justin Reid Unan: X Yes:__ No: __ Abstain: __

Public Participation: None




Treasurer’s Report:

1-Treasure’s Report for the month of May 2013: Positive unrestricted cash. Now that Huntington is
paid in full there is a better outlook for the next two months left in the school year. Still the legal
expenses will take a big part of the cash left.

2-Budget Status Report for the Fiscal Year as of May 2013: Revenues are still less than the expenses
due to loss of students and legal fees. For next year a more attainable goal has been set.

3-Bills/Warrants for the month of May 2013: Attached is a list of all bills paid from 5/23/13 to
6/27/13 '

Resolved, that the board approve the above listed Treasurer’s reports.

Motion: Erin Torcello seconded: Sara Delena Unan: X Yes: _ No:__ Abstain: __

Board Committee Reports:
I-Accounting and Fiscal Management: Did not meet in June; however Justin Reid met with

Lumsdem and McCormick. Sarah Hopkins and Robert Torella will be here for preliminary audit
work on 7/16/13, Audit will begin 8/5/13 until 8/9/13.

2-Education: Did not meet in June. Sub-committee met to discuss lesson plans
3-Human Capital Management: Met 6/14/13. Meeting details will be discussed in executive session.

Next meeting is scheduled for 7/18/13 at 8:30am

Administrator’s Report: Summer school will start 7/8/13 and will run until 8/2/13. There are 142
students participating and instruction will be 1.50 hour of ELA and another 1.50 hour of Math.

Families attended/participated in the year end activities. Student behavior has improved greatly, as
per attached data.

Other: to be discussed during executive session
Legal Update
..Job.Share Proposal — Amanda Beecher ...

Personnel: Maria Medakovich request for a year extension on FMLA (2013 —2014)

Motion: Rebecca Vincheski seconded: Anthony Jones to approve extended leave passed without
objections 8-0-0




Executive Session:

Motion at 4:50pm by Erin Torcello seconded: Michael Littman Unan: X Yes No
Abstain

Motion by Michael Littman, seconded by Justin Reid to approve Job Sharing Plan as submitted by
Amanda Beecher failed. 8-0 ‘

Motion to permit posting of Assistant Principal positions, as noted in job descriptions, as revised by
Head of School in June 2013 failed 4-4

Out of Executive Session at 6:29pm into Regular Session

Adjournment:
Meeting adjourned at 6:45pm

Motion: Justin Reid seconded: Erin Torcello Unan: X Yes No Abstain




Community Charter School
Open Enrollment Community Outreach

March 21, 2013

Organization

Results/Action

Tops Friendiy

425 Niagara St.

CCS will be setting up a display in the

Markets Buffalo, N.Y. 14201 store lobby and distributing flyers, etc. on
Monday, Tues. and Wed., March 25, 26 &
27 from 1-7 p.m. each day.

West Side 161 Vermont St. Okay to drop off flyers and applications

Community Buffalo, NY 14213 (to Danette). No opportunity for a

Services presentation.

The Belle Center

104 Maryland St,
Buffalo, NY 14201

Please contact Callie Johnson directly at
ciohnson@thebeilecenter.org or 884-6616
to schedule days/times to speak with
parents in transition because they pick up
and drop off their children at different
times.

Buffalo

Hispanics United of

254 Virginia 5t.
Buffalo, NY 14201

Targets the elderly, not ideal for our
target, Recommended contacting the
Belle Center.

Journeys End
Refugee Services

2495 Main St. Suite 317
Buffalo, NY 14214

Closed- no option to leave a message,

Bethel Head Start

1461 Main St. Buffalo,
NY 14209

Left a message for Sandra. Waiting to
hear back.

.{ Pine Harbor
Apartments

10 7* St. #101
Buffalo, NY 14201

Spoke with Cindy. Okay to set up a
presentation (ask to schedule the
Community Room) and put out
flyers/brochures. Call her to schedule at
855-3000.

Maryner Tower
Apartments

4 Maryner Towers
Buffalo, NY 14201

Left a message. Waiting to hear back.

La Santa Cruz
Lutheran Church

451 Nlagara St Buffalo,
NY 14201

Phone number (885-1090) is out of
service.

West Side Gospel
Center

374 Connecticut St.
Buffalo, NY 14213

Referred to West Side Community
Services.

International
Institute

864 Delaware Ave.
Buffalo, NY 14209

OK to drop off flyers at reception desk.
The refugee population coming through
these doors speaks a variety of
languages, so we may not be able to
reach everyone. No opportunity for
presentation.

West Side CAQ
| Center

11 Pennsylvania St.
Buffalo, NY 14201

Not sure If this still exists. The phone line
is disconnected and it doesn't have a

website.

Northwest Buffalo
Community Center

155 Lawn Ave. Buffalo,

| NY 14207

Left a voicamail for executive director on

| March 21. Waiting to hear back.

Rite Aid

801 Tonawanda St

Left a message for District Manager

Buffalo, NY 14207 (Rob).

Rite Aid 284 Connecticut St. See above,
Buffalo, NY 14213

Rite Aid 291 West Fetry St. See above.




Buffalo, NY 14213

Rite Aid

350 Niagara St.
Buffalo, NY 14201

See above,

Sazon Criollo

272 Hudson St.
Buffalo NY 14201

No answer. Will keep trying.

West Side
Pediatrics

300 Niagara St.
Buffalo, NY 14201

No longer open.

Boys & Girls Club-
Butler-Mitchell
Clubheuse

370 Massachusetts
Avenue
Buffalo, NY 14213

They're having a “Boys & Girls Club
Week” open house for parents and said
CCS could set up a table with display
materials, etc. It's April 11 and they
asked that CCS be there to set up at 4:30
p.m. Parents will be there between 5 and
6:30 p.m.

Contact: David Collins, lead clubhouse.
director, 228-3150

Riverside Boys &
Girls Club

265 Skillen Ave.
Buffato, NY 14207

Can leave flyers and applications (Spanish
and English) and they will pass out to
parents and post a flyer. Location is 265
Skillen, next to School #65. Contact:
Roha Higgins 939-3555

Jericho Road
Ministries

184 Barton St.
Buffalo, NY 14213

Andy Prinzing met with Ashley Dietrick
from Jericho Road. She asked for
applications and said that we should send
promotionat materials to their refugee
drop- Iin center. They also have a
parenting class for refugees and we might
be able to go one night and talk with
parents about the culture of schools.

Andy also volunteered CCS to help out
with thelr L:)re-k graduation which happens
on Jjune 7%. They have 75 families mainly
from Burma and Nepal in their program.

They are also starting a program for
refugees on east side at Jericho Road site
on Genesee Street.

Nlagara Branch
Library

280 Porter Ave.
Buffalo, NY 14201

Riverside Libra

820 Tonawanda St.
BUffalo,-NY- 14207 . b e




Community Charter School
Open Enroliment Community Outreach

March 28, 2013

Organization Results/Action

Tops Friendly 425 Niagara St. CCS will be setting up a display in the

Markets Buffalo, N.Y. 14201 store lobby and distributing flyers, etc. on
Monday, Tues. and Wed., March 25, 26 &
27 from 1-7 p.m. each day.

West Side 161 Vermont St, Okay to drop off flyers and applications

Community Buffalo, NY 14213 (to Danette). No opportunity for a

Services presentation.

The Belle Center

104 Maryland St.
Buffalo, NY 14201

Please contact Callie Johnson directly at
cichnson@thebeilecenter.org or 884-6616
to schedule days/times to speak with
parents in transition because they pick up
and drop off their children at different
times,

Hispanics United of
Buffalo

254 Virginia St.
Buffalo, NY 14201

Targets the elderly, not ideal for our
target. Recommended contacting the
Belle Center.

Journeys End

2495 Main St. Suite 317
Buffalo, NY 14214

Closed- no option to leave a message.

Refugee Services
Bethel Head Start

1461 Main St, Buffalo,
NY 14209

Leff a message for Sandra. Waiting to
hear back.

Pine Harbor 10 7" St. #101 Spoke with Cindy. Okay to set up a

Apartments Buffalo, NY 14201 presentation (ask to schedule the
Community Room) and put out
fiyers/brochures. Call her to schedule at
855-3000.

Maryner Tower 4 Maryner Towers Left a message, Waiting to hear back.

Apartments Buffalo, NY 14201

La Santa Cruz
Lutheran Church

451 Niagara St Buffalo,
NY 14201

Phone number (885-1090} is out of
service.

West Side Gospel
Center

374 Connecticut St.
Buffalo, NY 14213

Referred to West Side Community
Services.

International
Institute

864 Delaware Ave.
Buffalo, NY 14209

OK to drop off flyers at reception desk.
The refugee population coming through
these doors speaks a variety of
languages, so we may not be able to
reach everyone. No opportunity for
presentation.

West Side CAO
Center

11 Pennsylvania St.
Buffalo, NY 14201

Not sure if this still exists. The phone line




Rite Aid 801 Tonawanda St Left a message for District Manager
Buffalo, NY 14207 (Rab). .

Rite Aid 284 Connectieut St. See above,
Buffale, NY 14213

Rite Aid 291 West Ferry St. See above.
Buffalo, NY 14213

Rite Aid 350 Niagara 5t. See above.

Buffalo, NY 14201

uffal

West Side
Pediatrics

300 l\fiagé;'a ]St.
Buffalo, NY 14201

No longer open.

Boys & Girls Club-
Butler-Mitchell
Clubhouse

370 Massachusetis
Avenue
Buffalo, NY 14213

They're having a “Boys & Girls Club
Week” open house for parents and said
CCS could set up a table with display
materials, etc. it’s April 11 and they
asked that CCS be there to set up at 4:30
p.m. Parents will be there between 5 and
6:30 p.m.

Contact: David Collins, lead clubhouse
director, 228-3150

Riverside Boys &
Girls Club

265 Skillen Ave,
Buffalo, NY 14207

Can leave flyers and applications (Spanish
and English} and they will pass out to
parents and post a flyer. Location Is 265
Skillen, next te School #65. Contact:
Roha Higgins 939-3555

Jericho Road
Ministries

184 Barton St.
Buffalo, NY 14213

Andy Prinzing met with Ashley Dietrick
from Jericho Road, She asked for
applications and said that we should send
promotional materials to their refugee
drop- in center, They also have a
parenting class for refugees and we might
be able to go one night and talk with
parents about the culture of schools.

Andy also volunteered CCS to help out
with their pre-k graduation which happens
on June 7. They have 75 families mainly
from Burma and Nepal in their program.

They are also starting a program for
refugees on east side at Jericho Road site
on Genesee Street.
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Criterion/Challenger Version

Now enrolling K-6 students for the 2013-14 school
year.

Community Charter School is the ideal starting ground for your young
learner. Here, the focus is always on academic achievement. We
feature small class sizes with an aide in each room. Students learn
about foreign language, music, visual arts and more over the course of
our extended school day and year.

It's a safe learning environment, supported by helpful after-school
programs and English language learner support. Our students benefit
from individualized learning plans. Plus, transportation is provided.

A lifetime of learning begins this fall. Be a part of it.

404 Edison Ave. Buffalo, NY 14215

(716) 833-5967

commcharter.org

Violator: Open enroliment is underway; lottery takes place on April 8.




La Ultima Hora Version

Now enrolling K-6 students for the 2013-14 school
year.

Community Charter School is the ideal starting ground for your young
learner. Here, the focus is always on academic achievement. We
feature small class sizes with an aide in each room. Students learn
about foreign language, music, visual arts and more over the course of
our extended school day and year.

It's a safe learning environment, supported by helpful after-school
programs and English language learner support. Our students benefit
from individualized learning plans. Plus, transportation is provided.

A lifetime of learning begins this fall. Be a part of it.

404 Edison Ave. Buffalo, NY 14215

(716) 833-5967




COMMUNITY

CHARTER SCHOOL

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact:
Shannon Specht
March 14, 2013 Assistant Account Manager

Travers Collins
Office: 716-464-4735
Ceil: 716-913-5071

sspecht@traverscollins.com

COMMUNITY Charter School now enrolling

K-6 students for 2013-14 school year
Open lottery to be held April 8

Buffalo, N.Y. - COMMUNITY Charter School is now accepting applications for students in
grades kindergarten through sixth for the 2013-14 school year. An open lottery will be held
April 8 to randomly select accepted students for enroliment should there be a greater
number of applicants than each grade’s capacity.

COMMUNITY Charter School, located at 404 Edison Ave. on Buffalo’s East Side, provides a
safe learning environment, focused on academic achievement. It operates under a
philosophy based on the premise that “all children are capable of learning.”

*Our school strives to provide a warm and nurturing learning environment and a shared
commitment to dramatic and sustainable transformations that result in rapid and long-term
achievement for our students,” said Denise Luka, Head of School. *We encourage parents
and guardians to consider visiting our school with their children to learn how we can provide
them with the means for both academic achievement and social-emotional development.”

The school offers small class sizes with a teacher and aide in every classroom, an after-
school program and bus transportation for ali pupils.

COMMUNITY Charter School provides English Language Learner support for Buffalo’s diverse
communities, with an increased focus in the coming school year on the city’s Hispanic and
Asian populations.

Faculty at COMMUNITY Charter School are dedicated to providing learning opportunities for

all students via individualized learning plans, data-driveninstraction, and communication™

between home and school. Each student's needs are assessed and learning plans
established and consulted on with parents or guardians.

-more-




COMMUNITY Charter School Accepting Applications / Page 2

Students have an extended school day and school year and are required to wear uniforms.
COMMUNITY Charter School offers visual arts, music, foreign language and physical
education, along with nutritionally balanced meals for breakfast and lunch.

Applications will be accepted until Friday, April 5, 2013. Parents or guardians interested in
enrolling their child or seeking more information can contact Head of School Denise Luka, at

716-833-5967 or Diuka@commcharter.org.

Community Charter School opened its doors in 2002 and has since been committed to
providing students in grades kindergarten through sixth with the knowledge they need for
academic achievement and soclal-emotional development. With 315 students currently
enrolled, Community Charter School’s administration and faculty are dedicated to providing
learning opportunities for aill students via individualized-learning plans, data-driven _
instruction and communication between home and school to enable students to acquire the
necessary characteristics in order to be well-rounded, productive citizens able to adapt to an
ever-changing global community.

#H#




Panorama Hispano Insertion

More openings. More opportunity.
Now enrolling K-6 students for the 2013-14 school year.

Community Charter School is the ideal starting ground for your young
learner. Here, the focus is always on academic achievement. To realize
that, we feature small class sizes with an aide assisting the teacher in
each room. Students learn over the course of our extended school day
and year, with areas of focus including foreign language, music and
visual arts.

It's a safe learning environment, supported by helpful after-school
programs and English language learner support. Our students benefit
from individualized learning plans. Plus, transportation is provided.

Hurry. Our lottery takes place on April 8, and a lifetime of learning
begins this fall.

404 Edison Ave. Buffalo, NY 14215

(716) 833-5967

Mas espacios. Mas oportunidades.

Matriculando estudiantes K-6 para el ano escolar 2013-2014.

COMMUNITY Charter School es el lugar ideal para nuestra juventud
empezar a temprana edad en el camino del aprendizaje.

COMMUNITY Charter School enfatiza excelencia academica.

Para lograr nuestro objetivo nuestras clases son pequenas y cada
salon de clases tiene una maestra y una asistente de maestra.
COMMUNITY Charter School ofrece mas horas de ensefianza diarias y
un afo academico mas largo con enfasis en musica, arte y lenguaje.

Nuestros estudiantes aprenden en un ambiente seguro; con la ayuda
de programas despues de la escuela y ayuda en el aprendizaje del

—idioma-Ingles:Nuestros-estudiantes-tambien-se-benefician-de-les—--

planes de ensefianza individuales. Ademas proveemos transportacion.

Apurese, nuestra loteria es Abril 8 y un mundo de aprendizaje empieza
este otofio.
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Open enrollment
is underway;
lottery takes

place on April 8.

Follow us on
k.and Fwi :

Now enrolling K-6 students for the 2013-14 school year.

COMMUNITY Charter School is the ideal starting ground for your young learner. Here, the focus is always
on academic achisvemeant. We feature small class sizes with an aide in each room: Stuidents learn about
foreig Ianguages; Mlsic; Vislial ars and mofe over the course of cur extended schiool day-and year.

It's a safe learning environment, supported by helpful after-school programs and English fanguage learner : . :
support. Our students benefit from individualized learning plans. Plus, transportation is provided. COMMUNITY
CHARTER SCHQOL

A lifetime of learning begins this fall. Be a part of it.

404 Edison Ave., Buffalo, NY 14215 | commcharter.org | 716.833.5967 My Communify maﬁ'ers




Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/ba05aec06530615d0c59faaa24:

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Kathleen Ballard

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address
5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee




Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/9¢95ddeb6c9e7006af4bc2 7d 6.6

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Sara Delena

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address
5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Friday, August 02, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/1997bd4c12e3412eea44742b9c¢

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Robert Gamble

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:
Variable Response

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

"

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:



7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

(No response)

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee




Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/bbf962cbf4dc112daa44fdfdb998

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Alan Hoffman

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee




Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/e5a656f8e8d8329db954650af6:

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Anthony Jones

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:
Variable Response

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/3a3756aef6f68acbf919903ac3a:

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Michael J Littman

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:
Variable Response

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

[



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/077d5faefeOb152e9b696fcdbSc

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Tasha Miller

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address ]
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State [
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip [
5. *Your Business Address
Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address ]
5. *Y our Business Address | City/State I
I

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Parent Representative

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or

institutional partner of the charter school?

(No response)

10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your

responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next

Variable Response
[cmoeY.0] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your (No response)
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Position Held

[cmoeY.1] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your (No response)
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Responsibilities

[cmoeY.2] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your (No response)
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Salary

[cmoeY.3] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your (No response)

responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Start Date



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/301a9efc75439658fe88545098(

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Justin N. Reid

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address
5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

e Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/53604521633elaed7cOee23e59

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Daniel S Ricigliano

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:
Variable Response

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

» Chair/President

e Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/c175efbdabeecad2 14aa544£860

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Erin Torcello

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:



7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: Chair of Human Capital Committee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/dcaeal 146b3503f3677a101e82!

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Rebecca Vincheski

2. Charter School Name:

Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address
5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

Yes

14a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or
real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other O?anlzatlon or group of people doing
business with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a
trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee
of an or%amzatlon formally partnered with the school that is doing business with the
school through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of
the organization, your position in the organization as well as the relationship between
such organization and the school. If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization Nature of Approximate Name of Trusteeand/or  Steps Taken to
Conducting Business Value of the Immediate Family Avoid Conflict of
Business with the Conducted Business Member with Interest Interest
School Conducted
1 Boysand Girls Afterschool 50,000.00 Rebecca Vincheski does not vote or
Club Program participate in
discussions on this
topic
2 (No response) (No (No response) (No response) (No response)
response)
3 (No response) (No (No response) (No response) (No response)
response)
4 (No response) (No (No response) (No response) (No response)
response)
5 (No response) (No (No response) (No response) (No response)
response)

Signature of Trustee
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